

# Salvage Title and Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate Guide

### PREFACE

The Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles has prepared this guide to assist the industry when conducting business with the Department. It was created as an informational and instructional reference, and attention to the detailed information and examples will ensure proper completion of forms required to process Salvage Titles and Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificates.

Questions regarding issuance of a Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificates may be directed to:

Attention: Salvage Title Unit Department of Motor Vehicles 555 Wright Way Carson City, NV 89711 (775) 684-4785 (775) 684-4493 (FAX)

# **Table of Contents**

### SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION

Guidelines	I-2
Vehicle Identification Number Information	
Importance of Accuracy	I-3
Notaries Public	
Attempt to Contact	I-5

### SECTION II - SALVAGE TITLE

Nevada Salvage Title	II-2
Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate	II-27
Insurance Company Affidavit Without Endorsed Title	II-30
Instructions for completing Form VP236	II-31
Out-of-State Salvage Certificate/Titles	II-33
Retention of Salvage Vehicles	II-33
Authorization for Vehicle Restoration	II-33
Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction	II-35
Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction	II-36
Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Motorcycle / Trimobile Construction	II-40
Certificate of Inspection and Affidavit of Trailer Construction	II-45
SECTION III – NON-REPAIRABLE CERTIFICATE	

Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate	III-2
SECTION IV – GLOSSARY	
Glossary	IV-2

# **Section I – General Information**

## Guidelines

Always type or print in black or blue ink.

Owner information must be recorded on registration and title documents exactly as it reads on the owner's driver's license.

Ensure that the vehicle identification number (VIN), year, make, odometer readings and registered owner and legal owner information are consistent on all documents.

Do not use correction fluid or correction tape.

Do not alter any information on the documents.

A release should be the same as it appears on title documents, i.e., Elizabeth should sign as Elizabeth.

All documents must be originals, unless certified true copies of the original documents. However, ownership certificates/titles must always be the original.

### Vehicle Identification Number Information

Since 1954, American automobile manufacturers have used a Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) to identify and describe a vehicle.

- Since 1981, all manufacturers of vehicles sold in the United States are required to us a standardized 17-digit VIN structure.
- Variations exist in the location of a VIN and in the systems used for a VIN; they may vary by year of manufacture and between manufacturers.
- A VIN should always be verified by a physical inspection of the vehicle.

### **VIN Schematic/Description**

Position	Description
1-3	Manufacturer Identifier
4	Restraint System Type
5	Manufacturer Specification
6	Line, Series, Body Type
7-8	Engine Type
9	Check Digit

Position	Description
10	Model Year
11	Assembly Plant
12-17	Production Sequence Number

1<sup>st</sup> Character: Identifies the country in which the vehicle was manufactured, i.e., USA (1 or 4), Canada (2), Mexico (3), Japan (J), Korea (K), England (S), Germany (W), Italy (Z). 2<sup>nd</sup> Character: Identifies the manufacturer, i.e., Audi (A), BMW (B), Buick (4), Cadillac (6), Chevrolet (1), Chrysler (C), Dodge (B), Ford (F), GM Canada (7), General Motors (G), Honda (H), Jaguar (A), Lincoln (L), Mercedes Benz (D), Mercury (M), Nissan (N), Oldsmobile (3), Pontiac (2 or 5), Plymouth (P), Saturn (8), Toyota (T), VW (V), Volvo (V). 3<sup>rd</sup> Character: Identifies the vehicle type or manufacturing division. 4<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> Characters: Identifies vehicle features such as body style, engine type, model, series, etc. 9<sup>th</sup> Character: Identifies the VIN accuracy as a check digit. 10<sup>th</sup> Character: Identifies the model year, i.e.,

A = 1980	B = 1981	C = 1982	D = 1983	E = 1984	F = 1985
G = 1986	H = 1987	J = 1988	K = 1989	L = 1990	M = 1991
N = 1992	P = 1993	R = 1994	S = 1995	T = 1996	V = 1997
W = 1998	X = 1999	Y = 2000	1 = 2001	2 = 2002	3 = 2003
4 = 2004	5 = 2005	6 = 2006	7 = 2007	8 = 2008	9 = 2009
A = 2010	B = 2011	C = 2012	D = 2013	E = 2014	F = 2015
G = 2016	H = 2017	J = 2018	K = 2019	L = 2020	M = 2021
N = 2022	P = 2023	R = 2024	S = 2025	T = 2026	V = 2027
W = 2028	X = 2029	Y = 2030	1 = 2031	2 = 2032	3 = 2033
4 = 2034	5 = 2035	6 = 2036	7 = 2037	8 = 2038	9 = 2039

11<sup>th</sup> Character:

Identifies the assembly plant for the vehicle.

12<sup>th</sup> to 17<sup>th</sup> Characters: Identifies the sequence of the vehicle for production as it rolled off the manufacturer's assembly line.

# Importance of Accuracy

The Department of Motor Vehicles uses the VIN as the primary identifier for entry and retrieval of records. It is therefore critical that all documents are completed using the correct VIN.

### TO AVOID ERRORS:

- Use the entire VIN at all times.
- Ensure the VIN is entered or recorded accurately. It is best to use block letters.
- If the VIN is handwritten, try to avoid the following most common errors:

<u>LETTER</u>	MAY BE MISTAKEN FOR
В	13 or 8
D	0
G	6 or C
J	T or I or 5
R	К
S	5
Y	4 or H
Z	2 or a 7 on a line

"I" and "1" are often confused. The letter "I" is rarely used in a VIN.

The letter "O" is never used in a VIN, with the exception of state assigned VINs, such as those that are assigned by the states of Colorado (i.e., COLO123456) or Missouri (DR000000MO or DRMVB000000000MO).

### Notaries Public

If a document must be notarized, the provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 240.010 through 240.150 must be followed.

A notary public may not perform any act authorized by NRS 240.065 if he or she:

- 1. Executed or is named in the instrument acknowledged or sworn to;
- 2. Will receive directly from a transaction relating to the instrument any commission, fee, advantage, right, title or interest, property or other consideration in excess of the authorized fees; or
- 3. Is related to the person whose signature is to be acknowledged or sworn to as a spouse, sibling, or lineal ancestor or descendant.

# Attempt to Contact

If the Department of Motor Vehicles requires evidence of an "Attempt to Contact" the owner or lienholder of a vehicle, you must do the following:

- Write to the owner of record asking them to sign the enclosed documents (Bill of Sale, Application for Duplicate Title etc., depending on the requirements) in front of a Notary or to contact you. Caution: Do not mail original ownership documents that are in your possession. Mail photocopies of the ownership documents.
- If you need a signature on an original document, and it is a secure document (i.e., Secure Power of Attorney, Title) a photocopy is not acceptable.
- Send the letter by "Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested." Keep the payment receipt, issued to you by the Post Office, with your records. Retain copies of everything you mail.
- If the letter is returned with a forwarding address filed with the U.S. Postal Service, resend the letter to the forwarding address by "Certified Mail – Return Receipt Requested."
- If the letter is returned to you as "Undeliverable," do not open it; or
- If you receive a signed Post Office Receipt showing the letter was received and fifteen (15) days have passed since the date of receipt:
  - Bring all documents for the vehicle, along with the returned letter or the signed receipt, to the Department of Motor Vehicles.
  - At that time, the Department of Motor Vehicles should be able to assist you with the vehicle registration and titling of the vehicle.
- If the former owner(s) contact you and provide you with the necessary signatures, the receipt or returned letter is not needed.
- Prior to being issued a vehicle registration or title, you will need to have a Vehicle Identification Number Inspection (form VP-15) completed on the vehicle.

# **Section II – Salvage Title**

### (Form VP2S)

*Salvage Title* means a certificate of title issued by the state agency pursuant to NRS 487.810.

The Department will issue a Salvage Title for a vehicle upon application to the:

- The legal owner of the vehicle;
- The person to whom the vehicle is titled;
- An insurance company that acquires the vehicle as a salvage vehicle; or
- A lienholder who acquires title to the vehicle.

If the Certificate of Title/Ownership is held by a lienholder, the registered owner must notify the lienholder within 10 days that the vehicle has become a salvage vehicle. The lienholder must, within 30 days of receiving the notice, forward the title and the Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (Form VP-213) to the Department.

An Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (Form VP-213) and all accompanying documents will be returned to the applicant if they are not correctly completed in full.

Salvage Title Fees:

Licensed Nevada Automobile Wrecker	No Fee
Out of State Automobile Wrecker	\$11
Licensed Nevada Salvage Pool	\$11
In-State or Out-of-State Insurance Companies	\$11
Out-of-State Vehicle Dealers (must be registered with a Salvage Pool)	\$11

Above fees, include a Technology fee.

An owner of a salvage vehicle may only sell the salvage vehicle to a salvage pool, automobile auction, rebuilder, automobile wrecker, or a new or used automobile dealer.

The Authorization for Vehicle Restoration must be obtained prior to the vehicle being rebuilt for vehicles five (5) years old or newer. The vehicle must be repaired or restored to operation, complete a VP-64 Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction and have a branded title **before** the vehicle may be sold to a person other than the businesses listed.

### (Form VP-2S)

### Revision 1/2016 (Front)

- 1. Vehicle Information: The vehicle identification number, year, make, model and vehicle body.
- 2. Title Number: The number assigned at the time the title is created.
- 3. Date Issued: The date the title was issued.
- 4. Odometer Miles: The reading indicated on the vehicle's odometer apparatus. Required for all vehicles that are nine years and newer and do not meet exemptions in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 5. Odometer Brand: The actual status of the odometer reading.
  - a. Actual Mileage: the miles shown on the odometer are the exact miles the vehicle has been driven,
  - b. Exceeds Mechanical Limits; the vehicle has traveled more miles than the odometer is capable of showing.
  - c. Not Actual: warning odometer discrepancy: the odometer reading is not the actual mileage (the odometer may have been broken or a new odometer may have been installed).
  - d. Exempt or Exempt Weight; the vehicle is ten years old or older or meets the exemption qualifications in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 6. Fuel Type: The type of fuel the vehicle uses.
- 7. Empty Weight: The actual weight of the vehicle when empty.
- 8. Gross Weight: The maximum recommended weight of the vehicle when full (passengers, luggage, etc.).
- 9. Print Date: The date the title was printed.
- 10. Vehicle Brands: A descriptive label assigned to a vehicle to identify the vehicle's current or prior condition. When more than one brand applies, each brand will be listed (maximum of four most current brands listed).
  - Flood Damage

NRS 487.740 "Flood-damaged vehicle" defined. "Flood-damaged vehicle" means a motor vehicle which:

1. Has been submerged in water to a point that the level of the water is higher than the door sill of the vehicle and the water has entered the passenger, trunk or engine compartment of the vehicle and has come into contact with the electrical system of the vehicle; or

2. Has been acquired by an insurance company or retained by its owner or any other person as part of a total loss settlement resulting from water damage.

• Lemon Law Buy Back

Lemon Law Buyback means a new motor vehicle that was returned to the manufacturer because of defects pursuant to NRS 597.600 to 597.680, inclusive, or a used motor vehicle returned pursuant to NRS 482.36655 to 482.36667, inclusive, or a title brand that has been carried forward from another title or certificate of ownership.

Non-Rebuildable

Non-Rebuildable brand means a motor vehicle that cannot be rebuilt.

#### • Non-Repairable

NRS 487.760 "Nonrepairable vehicle" defined. "Nonrepairable vehicle" means a motor vehicle other than an abandoned vehicle, as defined in NRS 487.210, that:

1. Has value only as a source of parts or scrap metal;

2. Has been designated by its owner for dismantling as a source of parts or scrap metal;

3. Has been stripped of all body panels, doors, hatches, substantially all interior components and substantially all grill and light assemblies; or

4. Has been burned, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that it cannot be returned to a condition which is legal for operation on the highways of this State

Non-US Vehicle

Non-U.S. Vehicle means a motor vehicle that was manufactured outside of the United States and that was not provided with a U.S. warranty commonly referred to as a "grey-market vehicle."

Not Street Legal

Not Street Legal means a motor vehicle that cannot legally be operated on state or local roads or highways.

Rebuilt

NRS 482.098 "Rebuilt vehicle" defined.

1. "Rebuilt vehicle" means a vehicle:

(a) That is a salvage vehicle as that term is defined in NRS 487.770, excluding a nonrepairable vehicle; or

(b) One or more major components of which have been replaced as set forth in this subsection. For the purposes of this subsection, the requisite major components of a vehicle which must be replaced for a vehicle to be considered rebuilt are the:

- (1) Cowl assembly;
- (2) Rear clip assembly;
- (3) Roof assembly;
- (4) Floor pan assembly;
- (5) Conventional frame coupled with one additional major component; or
- (6) Complete front inner structure for a unibody.

2. The term does not include a vehicle for which the only change is the installation of a truck cab assembly.

3. For the purposes of this section, "replaced" means the substitution, or change in whole, of a new, used or after-market part of a vehicle.

• Reconstructed

NRS 482.100 "Reconstructed vehicle" defined. "Reconstructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall have been assembled or constructed largely by means of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles of various names, models or types, or which, if originally otherwise constructed, shall have been materially altered by the removal of essential parts or by the addition or substitution of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles.

Salvage

NRS 487.770 "Salvage vehicle" defined. "Salvage vehicle" means a motor vehicle that at any time has been declared a total loss vehicle, flood-damaged vehicle, nonrepairable vehicle or had "salvage" or a similar word or designation placed on any title issued for the vehicle.

• Specially Constructed

NRS 482.120 "Specially constructed vehicle" defined. "Specially constructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall not have been originally constructed under a distinctive name, make, model or type by a generally recognized manufacturer of vehicles.

Total Loss

NRS 487.790 "Total loss vehicle" defined.

- 1. "Total loss vehicle" means a motor vehicle:
- (a) Of a type which is subject to registration; and

(b) Which has been wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that the cost of repair is 65 percent or more of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

(2) Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or

- (3) Towing the vehicle.
- 2. The term does not include:
- (a) A nonrepairable vehicle;

(b) A motor vehicle which is 10 model years old or older and which, to restore the vehicle to its condition before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged and regardless of cost, requires the replacement of only:

- (1) The hood;
- (2) The trunk lid;
- (3) A fender;

(4) Two or fewer of the following parts or assemblies, which may be bolted or unbolted:

(I) Doors;

- (II) A grill assembly;
- (III) A bumper assembly;
- (IV) A headlight assembly; or
- (V) A taillight assembly; or
- (5) Any combination of subparagraph (1), (2), (3) or (4);

(c) A motor vehicle, regardless of the age of the vehicle, for which the cost to repair the vehicle is less than 65 percent of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before the vehicle was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

(2) Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or

(3) Towing the vehicle; or

(d) A motor vehicle that was stolen and subsequently recovered, if the motor vehicle:

(1) Has no structural damage; and

 $(2)\,$  Is missing only tires, wheels, audio or video equipment, or some combination thereof.

3. For the purposes of this section, the model year of manufacture is calculated based on a year beginning on January 1 of the calendar year in which the damage occurs.

- 11. Brand Date: The date the brand was applied to the vehicle.
- 12. Mail To: The name and address the title was mailed to.
- 13. Owner(s) Name and Address: The name and address of the person or persons the Certificate of Title is issued to.
- 14. Lienholder Name and Address: The name and address of the legal owner of the vehicle who holds the security interest if different from number 13.
- 15. Lienholder Release: All Nevada Certificates of Title that show a lienholder require a release of lien to transfer ownership. The lienholder or authorized agent of the lienholder must complete this section. The signature of the lienholder or the authorized agent and the date of the signature are required to complete the release. If the lienholder is a business, the business name must appear along with the signature of an authorized representative of the business.
- 16. Printed Full Legal Name and Address of Buyer(s): Record the registered owner's full legal name exactly as it appears on the customer's driver's license, identification card, or business license. This name will be recorded on the vehicle registration certificate and Certificate of Title. Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business are not required to present their business license.

Note:

• If the title is to read "doing business as" enter "DBA" preceding the business

name.

- If the vehicle is leased, the words "Lessee" and "Lessor" must be included after the full legal name
- If there is more than one Lessee, separate the Lessees with a semi-colon ";".
- 17. Nevada Driver's License, Identification Card Number, or FEIN for businesses: Enter the number based on the document presented during the purchase transaction. The DMV will use these numbers to ensure the full legal name of the owner is placed on the registration and title.

Note:

- If the customer does not have a Nevada driver's license or identification card, "No Nevada DL or ID" must be printed.
- Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business that does not have an FEIN (Federal Employer Identification Number), enter "No FEIN."
- Do not enter or use the customer's social security number.
- 18. And/Or: If the registration and title are in more than one name, the appropriate box must be marked to indicate "and" or "or." Using "and" will require all persons on the title to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle. "OR" will allow one person to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle, if there are two or more recorded owners.
- 19. Odometer Reading: The odometer reading must be recorded exactly as it shows on the vehicle's odometer apparatus, excluding tenths. The seller(s) must complete the Odometer Statement to the best of their knowledge.
- 20. Odometer Declaration: If the odometer reading is not the actual mileage of the vehicle, one of the statements must be checked. The Certificate of Title will be branded accordingly.
- 21. Signature and Printed Name of the Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership.
- 22. DMV issued Dealer's License Number (if applicable)
- 23. Date of Sale: The actual date ownership of the vehicle was transferred.
- 24. Signature and Printed Full Legal Name of the Buyer(s).

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The control number in the lower right hand corner of the Certificate of Title is not the title number. The Department uses this number internally.

XXX	(	CERTIFICA	TE OF T	TITLE	and the second	XXX
/IN	YEAR	MAKE	MODEL		HICLE BODY	TITLE NUMBE
****	XXXXX XXXXXXXXX	XXXX	XXXXXXX	XXX	XXX	NVXXXXXX
DATE ISSUED	ODOMETER MILES	ODOMETER	BRAND	FUEL TYPE	EMPTY WI	GROSS WT
xx/xx/xxxx	XXXXXXX	XXXXXX	XXXXX	X	XXXXX	XXXXX
PRINT DATE	xx/xx/xxxx			VEHICLI	E BRANDS	BRAND DAT
MAIL	TO: TO NAME TO STREET ADDRE TO CITY, STATE, ZI			BRAND BRAND BRAND	3	xx/xx/xxX xx/xx/xxx xx/xx/xxx
OWNER 1 NAM OWNER 2 NAM OWNER 3 NAM OWNER 4 NAM OWNER 1 STR	1E 1E		חו		WNER COMP WNER COMP WNER COMP WNER COMP	BO 2 BO 3
IENHOLDER IENHOLDER	ME AND ADDRESS NAME STREET ADDRESS CITY, STATE, ZIP CO ELEASE - SECURITY INTI			CRIBED ON TH	IS TITLE IS HER	EBY RELEASED
	AUTHORIZED AGENT			DATE		NEW CARACTERIST
SIGNATORE OF	NOTHORIZED AGENT			DATE	S. Sheka	
PRINTED NAME	OF AGENT AND COMPA	NY			<b>NSIG </b>	建定于这种目的
FAILURE TO COMPL	E LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU ETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE by certifies the vehicle described	STATEMENT MA	Y RESULT IN	FINES AND/OR IN	MPRISONMENT.	OWNERSHIP.
Printed Full Legal Na	me of Buyer		N	evada Driver's Li	cense or Identifica	the second se
Printed Full Legal Na	me of Buyer		N	evada Driver's Li	cense or Identifica	tion Number
Street Address I certify to the best of DDOMETER READIN	my knowledge the odometer res	The mileage st	ated is in exces reading is not the	whicle unless one is of its mechanica ne actual mileage.	l limits.	Zip Code hecked.
					Agent/Dealership	
Signature of Seller(s)/		by the seller/agent		license Number	and the second second	e of Sale
	ve odometer certification made !					
	ve odometer certification made (		Printed F	Full Legal Name of	Buyer	
am aware of the abo Signature of Buyer ACCORDING TO THE VEHICLES, THE PER	RECORDS OF THE DEPART SON NAMED HEREON IS THE D ABOVE, SUBJECT TO LIEN	OWNER OF THE	0	Full Legal Name of ONTROL NUMBER		ALIAN

### (Form VP-2S)

### Revision 1/2016 (Back)

- 1. First Reassignment Dealer Only: To be completed only by a dealer upon the first reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 2. Second Reassignment Dealer Only: To be completed only by a dealer upon the second reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 3. Lienholder to be recorded: This section must be completed.
  - If the new Certificate of Title is to reflect a security interest in the vehicle the lienholder's name, address and ELT number (if applicable) must be recorded.
  - If there is no lienholder, "None" must be recorded in this section.

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The reassignment on the front of the title (beginning on item 16 on the front of the title) must be completed before the Dealer Only First Reassignment of Title is completed.

		ILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. "EMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. in this title has been transferred to the following buyer(s):
	FIRST REASSIGNME	NT – DEALER ONLY
	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License or Identification Number OR
FIRST REASSIGNMENT Dealer only	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License or Identification Number
r REASSIGN Dealer only	Address	City State Zip Code
REA	I certify to the best of my knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mile	eage of the vehicle unless one of the following is checked.
FIRST		In excess of its mechanical limits. g is not the actual mileage. WARNING: ODOMETER DISCREPANCY over 9 years old
	Signature of Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership	Printed Name of Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership
	I am aware of the above odometer certification made by the seller/agent	Dealer License Number Date of Sale
	Signature of Buyer	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer
	The undersigned hereby certifies the vehicle described	EMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. in this title has been transferred to the following buyer(s):
	SECOND REASSIGNM	IENT – DEALER ONLY
F	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License or Identification Number     OR     OR
SECOND REASSIGNMENT Dealer only	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License or Identification Number
4SS	Address	City State Zip Code
VD REASSIG	I certify to the best of my knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mile	age of the vehicle unless one of the following is checked.
şå		in excess of its mechanical limits.
Ŭ	TENTHS D The odometer reading	is not the actual mileage. WARNING: ODOMETER DISCREPANCY
00	ODOMETER READING Exempt – Model year	over 9 years old
	Signature of Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership	Printed Name of Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership Dealer License Number Date of Sale
	I am aware of the above odometer certification made by the seller/agent	Dealer License Number Date of Sale
	Signature of Buyer	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer
	LIENHOLDER TO	BERECORDED
	-	
~	Printed Full Legal Name of Lienholder	if no lienholder write "NONE")
LIEN		
	Address Street	City State Zip Code
	FEIN / ELT Number	
	ALTERATION OR ERASUF	RE VOIDS THIS TITLE

### (Form VP-2S)

### Revision 8/2010 (Front)

- 1. Vehicle Information: The vehicle identification number, year, make, model and vehicle body.
- 2. Title Number: The number assigned at the time the title is created.
- 3. Date Issued: The date the title was issued.
- 4. Odometer Miles: The reading indicated on the vehicle's odometer apparatus. Required for all vehicles that are nine years and newer and do not meet exemptions in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 5. Fuel Type: The type of fuel the vehicle uses.
- 6. Sales Tax Paid: This field is intentionally left blank.
- 7. Empty Weight: The actual weight of the vehicle when empty.
- 8. Gross Weight: The maximum recommended weight of the vehicle when full (passengers, luggage, etc.).
- 9. GVWR: The gross vehicle weight rating (the weight of the vehicle plus the vehicle's useful or maximum load).
- 10. Vehicle Color: This field is intentionally left blank.
- 11. Odometer Brand: The actual status of the odometer reading.
  - a. Actual Mileage: the miles shown on the odometer are the exact miles the vehicle has been driven,
  - b. Exceeds Mechanical Limits; the vehicle has traveled more miles than the odometer is capable of showing.
  - c. Not Actual: warning odometer discrepancy: the odometer reading is not the actual mileage (the odometer may have been broken or a new odometer may have been installed).
  - d. Exempt or Exempt Weight; the vehicle is ten years old or older or meets the exemption qualifications in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 12. Brands: A descriptive label assigned to a vehicle to identify the vehicle's current or prior condition. When more than one brand applies, each brand will be listed (maximum of four most current brands listed).
  - Flood Damage

NRS 487.740 "Flood-damaged vehicle" defined. "Flood-damaged vehicle" means a motor vehicle which:

1. Has been submerged in water to a point that the level of the water is higher than the door sill of the vehicle and the water has entered the passenger, trunk or engine compartment of the vehicle and has come into contact with the electrical system of the vehicle; or

2. Has been acquired by an insurance company or retained by its owner or any other person as part of a total loss settlement resulting from water damage.

• Lemon Law Buy Back

Lemon Law Buyback means a new motor vehicle that was returned to the manufacturer because of defects pursuant to NRS 597.600 to 597.680, inclusive, or a used motor vehicle returned pursuant to NRS 482.36655 to 482.36667, inclusive, or a title brand that has been carried forward from another title or certificate of ownership.

Non-Rebuildable

Non-Rebuildable brand means a motor vehicle that cannot be rebuilt.

• Non-Repairable

NRS 487.760 "Nonrepairable vehicle" defined. "Nonrepairable vehicle" means a motor vehicle other than an abandoned vehicle, as defined in NRS 487.210, that:

1. Has value only as a source of parts or scrap metal;

2. Has been designated by its owner for dismantling as a source of parts or scrap metal;

3. Has been stripped of all body panels, doors, hatches, substantially all interior components and substantially all grill and light assemblies; or

4. Has been burned, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that it cannot be returned to a condition which is legal for operation on the highways of this State

• Non-US Vehicle

Non-U.S. Vehicle means a motor vehicle that was manufactured outside of the United States and that was not provided with a U.S. warranty commonly referred to as a "grey-market vehicle."

Not Street Legal

Not Street Legal means a motor vehicle that cannot legally be operated on state or local roads or highways.

Rebuilt

NRS 482.098 "Rebuilt vehicle" defined.

1. "Rebuilt vehicle" means a vehicle:

(a) That is a salvage vehicle as that term is defined in NRS 487.770, excluding a nonrepairable vehicle; or

(b) One or more major components of which have been replaced as set forth in this subsection. For the purposes of this subsection, the requisite major components of a vehicle which must be replaced for a vehicle to be considered rebuilt are the:

- (1) Cowl assembly;
- (2) Rear clip assembly;
- (3) Roof assembly;
- (4) Floor pan assembly;
- (5) Conventional frame coupled with one additional major component; or

(6) Complete front inner structure for a unibody.

2. The term does not include a vehicle for which the only change is the installation of a truck cab assembly.

3. For the purposes of this section, "replaced" means the substitution, or change in whole, of a new, used or after-market part of a vehicle.

#### Reconstructed

NRS 482.100 "Reconstructed vehicle" defined. "Reconstructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall have been assembled or constructed largely by means of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles of various names, models or types, or which, if originally otherwise constructed, shall have been materially altered by the removal of essential parts or by the addition or substitution of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles.

### • Salvage

NRS 487.770 "Salvage vehicle" defined. "Salvage vehicle" means a motor vehicle that at any time has been declared a total loss vehicle, flood-damaged vehicle, nonrepairable vehicle or had "salvage" or a similar word or designation placed on any title issued for the vehicle.

• Specially Constructed

NRS 482.120 "Specially constructed vehicle" defined. "Specially constructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall not have been originally constructed under a distinctive name, make, model or type by a generally recognized manufacturer of vehicles.

### Total Loss

NRS 487.790 "Total loss vehicle" defined.

- 1. "Total loss vehicle" means a motor vehicle:
- (a) Of a type which is subject to registration; and

(b) Which has been wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that the cost of repair is 65 percent or more of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

(2) Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or

- (3) Towing the vehicle.
- 2. The term does not include:
- (a) A nonrepairable vehicle;

(b) A motor vehicle which is 10 model years old or older and which, to restore the vehicle to its condition before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged and regardless of cost, requires the replacement of only:

- (1) The hood;
- (2) The trunk lid;
- (3) A fender;

(4) Two or fewer of the following parts or assemblies, which may be bolted or unbolted:

- (I) Doors;
- (II) A grill assembly;
- (III) A bumper assembly;
- (IV) A headlight assembly; or
- (V) A taillight assembly; or
- (5) Any combination of subparagraph (1), (2), (3) or (4);

(c) A motor vehicle, regardless of the age of the vehicle, for which the cost to repair the vehicle is less than 65 percent of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before the vehicle was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

(2) Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or

(3) Towing the vehicle; or

(d) A motor vehicle that was stolen and subsequently recovered, if the motor vehicle:

(1) Has no structural damage; and

 $(2)\,$  Is missing only tires, wheels, audio or video equipment, or some combination thereof.

3. For the purposes of this section, the model year of manufacture is calculated based on a year beginning on January 1 of the calendar year in which the damage occurs.

- 13. Owner(s) Name and Address: The name and address of the person or persons the Certificate of Title is issued to.
- 14. Lienholder Name and Address: The name and address of the legal owner of the vehicle who holds the security interest if different from number 13.
- 15. Lienholder Release: All Nevada Certificates of Title that show a lienholder require a release of lien to transfer ownership. The lienholder or authorized agent of the lienholder must complete this section. The signature of the lienholder or the authorized agent and the date of the signature are required to complete the release. If the lienholder is a business, the business name must appear along with the signature of an authorized representative of the business.
- 16. Government owned vehicles subject to registration in Nevada and sold or liquidated through a licensed Nevada auction should NOT stamp on to the title. In the area indicated by #16, write SOLD THROUGH, AUCTION NAME and the initials of the authorized representative of the auction company.
- 17. Printed Full Legal Name and Address of Buyer(s): Record the registered owner's full legal name exactly as it appears on the customer's driver's license, identification card, or business license. This name will be recorded on the vehicle

registration certificate and Certificate of Title. Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business are not required to present their business license.

Note:

- If the title is to read "doing business as" enter "DBA" preceding the business name.
- If the vehicle is leased, the words "Lessee" and "Lessor" must be included after the full legal name
- If there is more than one Lessee, separate the Lessees with a semi-colon ";".
- 18. Nevada Driver's License, Identification Card Number, or FEIN for businesses: Enter the number based on the document presented during the purchase transaction. The DMV will use these numbers to ensure the full legal name of the owner is placed on the registration and title.

Note:

- If the customer does not have a Nevada driver's license or identification card, "No Nevada DL or ID" must be printed.
- Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business that does not have an FEIN (Federal Employer Identification Number), enter "No FEIN."
- Do not enter or use the customer's social security number.
- 19. And/Or: If the registration and title are in more than one name, the appropriate box must be marked to indicate "and" or "or." Using "and" will require all persons on the title to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle. "OR" will allow for one person to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle, if there are two or more recorded owners.
- 20. Odometer Reading: The odometer reading must be recorded exactly as it shows on the vehicle's odometer apparatus, excluding tenths. The seller(s) must complete the Odometer Statement to the best of their knowledge.
- 21. Odometer Declaration: If the odometer reading is not the actual mileage of the vehicle, one of the statements must be checked. The Certificate of Title will be branded accordingly.
- 22. Signature and Printed Name of the Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership.
- 23. Check box to acknowledge the odometer certification: Buyer will check the box to acknowledge the odometer declaration.
- 24. DMV issued Dealer's License Number (if applicable).
- 25. Date of Sale: The actual date ownership of the vehicle was transferred.
- 26. Signature and Printed Full Legal Name of the Buyer(s).

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The control number in the lower right hand corner of the Certificate of Title is not the title number. The Department uses this number internally.

SALV	AGE TITLE
VIN YEAR MAKE 1 1 14TE ISSUED OLXANETER MILES FUEL 3 4 VEHICLE COLORI ODOMETEŘ BRAND 11	MODEL VEHICLE BODY TITLE NUMBER 1 1 2 LTYPE SALES TAX PD EMPTY WT OROSS WT OVWR 6 7 8 9 BRANDS 12
DWNER(S) NAME AND ADDRESS	ST
LIENHOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS	
LIENHOLDER RELEASE - INTEREST IN THE VEHIC	E DEDODIDED ON THE FIG LEDEON DELENCED
	LE DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY HELEASED:
15 SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE	
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE	
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY 16	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO TIMES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisted to the following boyerist: 18
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY 16 EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MIL COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN F the undersigned hereby cordice the very decorded in the time here been to 17 Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO INES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisment to the following boyerlast. 18 Nervadia Driver's License Number or Identification Number 003
PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY 16 PEDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MIL COMPLETE OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN F the Undergand hereby socialise the varies described in line the first level in 17 Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer 17	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE TO INES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analysised to be following togets: 18
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY 16 TEDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILL COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN F the undersigned hereby condice the varies described in the title new term in 17 Trinted Full Legal Name of Buyer 17 Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer 17	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO TIMES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisted to the following boyerts: 18
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY  16  Tederal and state Law REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MIL COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN F to indering and hereby conflice the varies described in the tile here been to 17 Trinted Full Legal Name of Buyer 17 Trinted Full Legal Name of Buyer 17 To Trinted Full Legal Name of Buyer 17 City City City City City City City City	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO INES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisted to the following toyer bit 18
PRINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY  16  PEDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MIL COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN F the undergrand hereby conduct the variate described in the tile here been in 17  Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer 18  Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer 19  Pr	EAGE IN CORNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO TINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisted to the following bayerbit: 18 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 19 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 19 Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 19 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY  16  16  16  17  17  17  17  17  17  17	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO TIMES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analismed to the following boyerts): 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Selector/Agent/Dealership nt. 23/Dealers License Number 24 Date of Sale 25
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY  C PRINTED PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN Provide the service described in the title here been to  C Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer  Printed	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO THES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analisticat to be tolowing boyer(s): 18 Nervada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Nervada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Nervada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Nervada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Nervada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 20 Primed Name of Selectary/Agent/Dealership m. 23Dealers License Number 24 26
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE PRINTED NAME OF AGENT AND COMPANY  16  16  16  17  17  17  17  17  17  17	EAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE TO TIMES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. analismed to the following boyerts): 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Necvada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Identification Number 19 Necvada Driver's License Number of Selector/Agent/Dealership nt. 23/Dealers License Number 24 Date of Sale 25

### Revision 8/2010 (Back)

- 1. Dealer Only First Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the first reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 2. Dealer Only Second Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the second reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 3. Dealer Only Third Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the third reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 4. Lienholder to be recorded: This section must be completed.
  - If the new Certificate of Title is to reflect a security interest in the vehicle the lienholder's name, address and ELT number (if applicable) must be recorded.
  - If there is no lienholder, "None" must be recorded in this section.

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The reassignment on the front of the title (beginning on item 16 on the front of the title) must be completed before the Dealer Only First Reassignment of Title is completed.

•	FAILLIRE TO COM	W REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE PLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA of holdby confiles the vehicle described	TEMENT MAY RESULT IN MINES	AND/OR ILIPRESCIMMENT		
1	Pyinted Full Lagel Varme of Boxer		November Dissorts Linear	to Number or kientilication Number		AND
					13.0	CIA
8	Printed Full Lingar Rame of Buyer		Ninvaditi Offiver's Licen	su litamister or Mantification Mumber		
ALY N	Addones	Cm	State	Zip Code		-
HRST REASSIGNMENT DEMLER ONLY	) carefy to the best of my knowledge the	NO D the	of the winicle unless one of the jo missige stated is a submit of its muc	forwing statements is checked.	UPPANCY.	
	DOOMETER READING	EI EN	rpt. Model year over til pelex old			
	Signeture of SetternsVAgenvCaulant/up I aim aware of the loove oddetexter acris	exation made by the selectage $\Box$	Phillid Name of S Dealer's License Nuelloo	ellenix/Agont/Deallorship Date of Sole	_	_
	Signitions of Buyer-		Printiad Pall Legel	Name of Buyer	_	-
•	FAILURE TO COM	W REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE FLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA of Anniby carilles the vehicle described	TEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES	AND/OR IMPRISONMENT.		
2					0.4	N
21	Printed Full Legal Harne of Buyer		Nevoas Drivit's Licen	lié Number is identification Namper	0 10	PR)
MEMA	Printed Full Legal Name of Bayer	1.1	Nevtida Driver's Loen	at Number of Identification Number		-
DEALEH ONLY	Address	Cey	Scate	Do Code	_	-
10	I certify to the best of my knownedge the	odbraser record is the sound misage	of the which unless one of the to			
골		MO The	mittage statut is in excess of its mad	vanical limite		
DEALEH ONLY	COOMETEH INEADING		otometer meding is not the actual we att - Model year over 9 years old	WARE WARENES ODOMETER DISCR	EPANCY.	
2	Signature of SettinjeyAgen/Deatesrup I we aware of the above intrinsity partic	ication made by the additionagent. 🗌	Printed Norme of S Dialitier's Ucernize Number	ellevisi/Agent/Dealership Date of Sale	_	_
	Signature of Buyer		Printed Fut Legal	Name of Buyer		_
*	PAILURE TO COM	REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE I PLETE OR PROVIDING & FALSE STAT at banky cantes the vehicle coursed	TEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES.	AND/OB IMPORTANIAFI/T		
3					11 A	NC
	Printed Full Legal Nations of Buyer		Mexida Driver's Licens	in Number or Identification Number		)R
	Printed Full Legar Name of Bayer		Nevada Devora Osen	te filimber or identification Number		
52	Address	City	State	Dp Com		_
DEALER CHUY	I centry to the best of my knowledge the	NG The	of the vehicle users one of the following stated is made			
DEALER CALY	ODOMETER READING	TENTHS The /	extrements reacking is not the actual real pt - Model year mining it seems lab	HAGH WARNING COOMETER DISCR	EFARCY.	ę
-	Spratine of Tallar/syApart/Cealership		-			_
	1 and enverse tof time above operates to still	callery make by the association.	Devera License Number	dian(s) Agenr/Deslership Date ut See	_	_
	Signitum of Bayar		Presid Full Logar	Name of Buyer	_	_
4		LIENHOLDER	TO BE RECORDED			-
CIEN *	Printed Full Legal Name til Lientolder			FEIN		_
	common a na castra unaute la mencolost	of the local definition of the state of the			_	_
- 1	Addresia	(if no lienholder write 'NONE')				

ALTERATION OR ERASURE VOIDS THIS TITLE

### (Form RD-2S)

### Revision 1/2006 (Front)

- 1. Vehicle Information: The vehicle identification number, year, make, model and vehicle body.
- 2. Title Number: The number assigned at the time the title is created.
- 3. Date Issued: The date the title was issued.
- 4. Odometer Miles: The reading indicated on the vehicle's odometer apparatus. Required for all vehicles that are nine years and newer and do not meet exemptions in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 5. Fuel Type: The type of fuel the vehicle uses.
- 6. Sales Tax Paid: the "Y" or "N" indicates whether sales tax was paid for the vehicle.
- 7. Empty Weight: The actual weight of the vehicle when empty.
- 8. Gross Weight: The maximum recommended weight of the vehicle when full (passengers, luggage, etc.).
- 9. GVWR: The gross vehicle weight rating (the weight of the vehicle plus the vehicle's useful or maximum load).
- 10. Vehicle Color: The color of the vehicle.
- 11. Odometer Brand: The actual status of the odometer reading.
  - a. Actual Mileage: the miles shown on the odometer are the exact miles the vehicle has been driven,
  - b. Exceeds Mechanical Limits; the vehicle has traveled more miles than the odometer is capable of showing.
  - c. Not Actual: warning odometer discrepancy: the odometer reading is not the actual mileage (the odometer may have been broken or a new odometer may have been installed).
  - d. Exempt or Exempt Weight; the vehicle is ten years old or older or meets the exemption qualifications in Title 49 Odometer Disclosure.
- 12. Brands: A descriptive label assigned to a vehicle to identify the vehicle's current or prior condition. When more than one brand applies, each brand will be listed (maximum of four most current brands listed).
  - Flood Damage

NRS 487.740 "Flood-damaged vehicle" defined. "Flood-damaged vehicle" means a motor vehicle which:

1. Has been submerged in water to a point that the level of the water is higher than the door sill of the vehicle and the water has entered the passenger, trunk or engine compartment of the vehicle and has come into contact with the electrical

system of the vehicle; or

2. Has been acquired by an insurance company or retained by its owner or any other person as part of a total loss settlement resulting from water damage.

• Lemon Law Buy Back

Lemon Law Buyback means a new motor vehicle that was returned to the manufacturer because of defects pursuant to NRS 597.600 to 597.680, inclusive, or a used motor vehicle returned pursuant to NRS 482.36655 to 482.36667, inclusive, or a title brand that has been carried forward from another title or certificate of ownership.

### • Non-Rebuildable

Non-Rebuildable brand means a motor vehicle that cannot be rebuilt.

• Non-Repairable

NRS 487.760 "Nonrepairable vehicle" defined. "Nonrepairable vehicle" means a motor vehicle other than an abandoned vehicle, as defined in NRS 487.210, that:

1. Has value only as a source of parts or scrap metal;

2. Has been designated by its owner for dismantling as a source of parts or scrap metal;

3. Has been stripped of all body panels, doors, hatches, substantially all interior components and substantially all grill and light assemblies; or

4. Has been burned, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that it cannot be returned to a condition which is legal for operation on the highways of this State

• Non-US Vehicle

Non-U.S. Vehicle means a motor vehicle that was manufactured outside of the United States and that was not provided with a U.S. warranty commonly referred to as a "grey-market vehicle."

Not Street Legal

Not Street Legal means a motor vehicle that cannot legally be operated on state or local roads or highways.

Rebuilt

NRS 482.098 "Rebuilt vehicle" defined.

1. "Rebuilt vehicle" means a vehicle:

(a) That is a salvage vehicle as that term is defined in NRS 487.770, excluding a nonrepairable vehicle; or

(b) One or more major components of which have been replaced as set forth in this subsection. For the purposes of this subsection, the requisite major components of a vehicle which must be replaced for a vehicle to be considered rebuilt are the:

- (1) Cowl assembly;
- (2) Rear clip assembly;
- (3) Roof assembly;
- (4) Floor pan assembly;

- (5) Conventional frame coupled with one additional major component; or
- (6) Complete front inner structure for a unibody.

2. The term does not include a vehicle for which the only change is the installation of a truck cab assembly.

3. For the purposes of this section, "replaced" means the substitution, or change in whole, of a new, used or after-market part of a vehicle.

### Reconstructed

NRS 482.100 "Reconstructed vehicle" defined. "Reconstructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall have been assembled or constructed largely by means of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles of various names, models or types, or which, if originally otherwise constructed, shall have been materially altered by the removal of essential parts or by the addition or substitution of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles.

• Salvage

NRS 487.770 "Salvage vehicle" defined. "Salvage vehicle" means a motor vehicle that at any time has been declared a total loss vehicle, flood-damaged vehicle, nonrepairable vehicle or had "salvage" or a similar word or designation placed on any title issued for the vehicle.

• Specially Constructed

NRS 482.120 "Specially constructed vehicle" defined. "Specially constructed vehicle" means any vehicle which shall not have been originally constructed under a distinctive name, make, model or type by a generally recognized manufacturer of vehicles.

### Total Loss

NRS 487.790 "Total loss vehicle" defined.

- 1. "Total loss vehicle" means a motor vehicle:
- (a) Of a type which is subject to registration; and

(b) Which has been wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that the cost of repair is 65 percent or more of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

(2) Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or

- (3) Towing the vehicle.
- 2. The term does not include:
- (a) A nonrepairable vehicle;

(b) A motor vehicle which is 10 model years old or older and which, to restore the vehicle to its condition before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged and regardless of cost, requires the replacement of only:

- (1) The hood;
- (2) The trunk lid;

(3) A fender;

(4) Two or fewer of the following parts or assemblies, which may be bolted or unbolted:

- (I) Doors;
- (II) A grill assembly;
- (III) A bumper assembly;
- (IV) A headlight assembly; or
- (V) A taillight assembly; or
- (5) Any combination of subparagraph (1), (2), (3) or (4);

(c) A motor vehicle, regardless of the age of the vehicle, for which the cost to repair the vehicle is less than 65 percent of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before the vehicle was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:

(1) Painting any portion of the vehicle;

 $(2) \ \mbox{Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or }$ 

(3) Towing the vehicle; or

(d) A motor vehicle that was stolen and subsequently recovered, if the motor vehicle:

(1) Has no structural damage; and

 $(2)\,$  Is missing only tires, wheels, audio or video equipment, or some combination thereof.

3. For the purposes of this section, the model year of manufacture is calculated based on a year beginning on January 1 of the calendar year in which the damage occurs.

- 13. Owner(s) Name and Address: The name and address of the person or persons the Certificate of Title is issued to.
- 14. Lienholder(s) Name and Address: The name and address of the legal owner of the vehicle who holds the security interest if different from number 13.
- 15. Lienholder(s) Release: All Nevada Certificates of Title that show a lienholder require a release of lien to transfer ownership. The lienholder or authorized agent of the lienholder must complete this section. The signature of the lienholder or the authorized agent and the date of the signature are required to complete the release. If the lienholder is a business, the business name must appear along with the signature of an authorized representative of the business.
- 16. Government owned vehicles subject to registration in Nevada and sold or liquidated through a licensed Nevada auction should NOT stamp on to the title. In the area indicated by #16, write SOLD THROUGH, AUCTION NAME and the initials of the authorized representative of the auction company.
- 17. Full Legal Name and Address of Buyer(s): Record the registered owner's full legal name exactly as it appears on the customer's driver's license, identification

card, or business license. This name will be recorded on the vehicle registration certificate and Certificate of Title when created. Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business are not required to present their business license.

Note:

- If the registration is to read "doing business as" enter "DBA" preceding the business name.
- If the vehicle is leased, the words "Lessee" and "Lessor" must be included after the full legal name
- If there is more than one Lessee, separate the Lessees with a semi-colon ";".
- 18. Nevada Driver's License, Identification Card Number, or FEIN for businesses: Enter the number based on the document presented during the purchase transaction. The DMV will use these numbers to ensure the full legal name of the owner is placed on the registration and title.

Note:

- If the customer does not have a Nevada driver's license or identification card, "No Nevada DL or ID" must be printed in the registered owner's information area.
- Customers purchasing a vehicle(s) for a business that does not have an FEIN (Federal Employer Identification Number), enter "No FEIN."
- Do not enter or use the customer's social security number.
- 19. And/Or: If the registration and title are in more than one name, the appropriate box must be marked to indicate "and" or "or." Using "and" will require all persons on the title to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle. "OR" will allow for one person to sign the title to release interest in the vehicle, if there are two or more recorded owners.
- 20. Odometer Reading: The odometer reading must be recorded exactly as it shows on the vehicle's odometer apparatus, excluding tenths. The seller(s) must complete the Odometer Statement to the best of their knowledge.
- 21. Odometer Declaration: If the odometer reading is not the actual mileage of the vehicle, one of the statements must be checked. The Certificate of Title will be branded accordingly.
- 22. Signature and Printed Name of the Seller(s)/Agent/Dealership.
- 23. DMV issued Dealer's License Number (if applicable).
- 24. Date of Sale: The actual date ownership of the vehicle was transferred.
- 25. Signature and Printed Full Legal Name of the Buyer(s).

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The control number in the lower right hand corner of the Certificate of Title is not the title number. The Department uses this number internally.

SALVAGE	
N YEAR MARE 1 1 1	1 1 2
ATE ISSUED ODOMETER MILES FUEL TYPE	SALES TAX PO EMPTY WT GROSS WT GVWR
3 4 5	6 7 8 9
10 11	12
10	2
	-115
WNER(S) NAME AND ADDRESS	
	19190
13	
$( \leq                                     $	1-
SIM	
0-	
IENHOLDER(S) NAME AND ADDRESS	
14	
14	
	DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY RELEASE
15	DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY RELEASE
15	E DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY RELEASE
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE	E DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY RELEASE
RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP	E DESCRIBED ON THIS TITLE IS HEREBY RELEASE
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16	
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I DURLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP. FAILURE
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 DEBRAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I MORENTE OF REMOVING A PALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IN UNDERSYND HAVEN DESTING THE HAVE DEET TRANSPORT	IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE GOOR IMPRISONMENT. Ind to the bilowing buyer(s)
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I DIPLETE ON PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FREE AN IN UNDER VIEW OF THE VIEW OF THE	IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR IMPRISONMENT. THE THE INFORMET, THE THE INFORMET, INFORMET, LICENSE Number or Identification Number Of O
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 DEPENDL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I DEPENDL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I DEPENDL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE LEGISLAW OF THE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE LEGISLAW OF THE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE LEGISLAW OF THE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STATE STATE YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I TO THE STATE STATE YOU STAT	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE INCORE IMPRISONMENT. Ind to the following furger(s) 18 Neveds Officer's License Number or Identification Number 010 18
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I NUMPLET OR PROVING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN PRIES AN in uncompared Provide Visiting Automatic detertion in the title has been humble 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17	IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR IMPRISONMENT. THE THE INFORMET, THE THE INFORMET, INFORMET, LICENSE Number or Identification Number Of O
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 COMPAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I DIMETER ON PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN In Undersigned hereby defines the vehicle described in this title has been funder 17 Ventee Full Legal Name of Buyer 18 Ventee Full Legal Name of Buyer 19 Ventee Full Legal Nam	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE (COOR IMPRISONMENT. not to the following furger(s) 18 Neveds Officer's License Number or Identification Number 18 Neveds Officer's License Number or Identification Number 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I OWNERS OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE ON PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDENCE THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE IN INTER ON PROVIDENCE THE ADDRESS THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE IN IL UNDER THE DEST OF PROVIDENCE THE DEST OF	IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE (CIOR IMPRISONMENT. The to the Unionice Diversit) 18 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Sumber 19 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Sumber 19 Neveada Oriver's License Number or Identification Sumber 19 Neveada Oriver's License Number of the Notowing statements is checked. 19 of the vehicle unless on or the Notowing Statements is checked.
15 IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP 16 COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A PALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN PRIES AN is uncompared twickly defined by which detection in the title has been transfer 17 Intel Full Legal Name of Buyer 18 Intel Full Legal Name of Buye	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE GOOR IMPRISONMENT. The for the following funger(s) 18 Neveda Driver's License Number or Identification Number 10 10 11 12 Neveda Driver's License Number or Identification Number 11 12 13 Neveda Driver's License Number or Identification Number 14 15 16 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
ISO AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OF COMPANY STAMP  Compared and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  The Result of Buyer  T  To  Derenal Rame of Buyer  T  Derenal and bases of my knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage  the Mileade to  Derenal and the mileade to  Chy Compared to the the state of Buyer  T  Derenal and the state of Buyer  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE (COOR IMPRISONMENT. mol to the following furger(s) 18 Neveda Oriveur's License Number or Identification Number 18 Neveda Oriveur's License Number or Identification Number 19 10 11 11 12 14 14 14 15 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16 16
ISONATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP  Compared and state Law Requires that You State the Mileade i  Dement of New Providend or Autors statement way Result in Providend or Autors statement way Results in Providend or Autors and	N CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSPER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE GOOR IMPRISONMENT. The for the following hyper(s) 18 Nevedda Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Nevedda Driver's License Number or Identification Number 19 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
ISO AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OF COMPANY STAMP  Compared and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Derenal and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  The Result of Buyer  T  To  Derenal Rame of Buyer  T  Derenal and bases of my knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage  the Mileade to  Derenal and the mileade to  Chy Compared to the the state of Buyer  T  Derenal and the state of Buyer  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D  D	NI CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR BAPRISONMENT. The No the Union's Number In 1990 In
ISONATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP  Compared and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Dement of New Providend a Alase statement way Result in Providend and the state the Mileade i  Dement of Sulary confines the vehicle described in this title has been funder  T  T  Solaries  Compared of Bryer  Compared of Bryer  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary (c) Agent/Desimitive  Provides of Sulary (c)	In CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR BAPRISONMENT. The bill the University Internet States and the Internet States and Inter
ISONATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP  Compared and state Law Requires that you state the Mileade i  Dement of New Providend a Alase statement way Result in Providend and the state the Mileade i  Dement of Sulary confines the vehicle described in this title has been funder  T  T  Solaries  Compared of Bryer  Compared of Bryer  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mileage the  Compared of Sulary (c) Agent/Desimitive  Provides of Sulary (c)	IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR BAPRISONMENT. The full tillowing bioperse. 18 Neveada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 18 Neveada Driver's License Number or Identification Number 19 Neveada Driver's License Number of the Notowing statements is checked. 19 Neve of the vehicle unless code of the Notowing statements is checked. 19 Neve of the vehicle unless of the Indonesing Statements is checked. 22 Neve of the vehicle unless of the Indonesing Statements is checked. 22 Neve of the of Statement Discrete Statement Discrete Discrete Neve 23 Date of State <u>24</u>
ISS IGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE  RINTED NAME OR COMPANY STAMP  IG  EDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE I  OPAPLETE ON PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN PRICE A  INTER FULL Legis Name of Buyer  T  T  INTER Full Legis Name of Buyer IT  Composition of States of my knowledge the odometer resulting is  the actual number of Buyer IT  Some Source of States of my knowledge the odometer resulting is  the model with the base of my knowledge the odometer resulting is  the model with the base of my knowledge the odometer resulting is  the solution of States of my knowledge the odometer resulting is  the model with the base of Buyer IT  Source of States of States of the solution of States of the solution of States of States of the solution of States of S	In CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FAILURE COOR BAPRISONMENT. The bill the University Internet States and the Internet States and Inter

### Revision 1/2006 (Back)

- 1. Dealer Only First Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the first reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 2. Dealer Only Second Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the second reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 3. Dealer Only Third Reassignment of Title: To be completed only by a dealer upon the third reassignment of the Certificate of Title. The dealer's business name and business license number must be recorded, and the reassignment must be completed in the same manner as the assignment on the front of the Certificate of Title.
- 4. Lienholder to be recorded: This section must be completed.
  - If the new Certificate of Title is to reflect a security interest in the vehicle the lienholder's name, address and ELT number (if applicable) must be recorded.
  - If there is no lienholder, "None" must be recorded in this section.

**Note:** Any alteration or erasure voids a Nevada Certificate of Title. The reassignment on the front of the title (beginning on item 16 on the front of the title) must be completed before the Dealer Only First Reassignment of Title is completed.

	FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA	MILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. TEMENT MAY RESULT IN TIMES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. Is in the life has been tendered to the following bayeris:			
FIRET REASONANDIT					
	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number	0 08		
	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's License Number or Identification Number			
	Address City Braze Zp Code I certify to the best of my knowledge the odometer teading is the actual mitwage of the vehicle unless one of the following blasements is checked. NO D Tex index estant of a is resultance finds. Tex index estant mitwage. WARKING - DOOMETTIR DISCHERMACY OODMETER READING DOOMETER READING				
	Signature of Setercici AgenciDealership. I am invises of the above colometer cantification made by the seterclagent,	Printed Name of Seller(3)/Agent/Deatership. Deater's License Number Date of Sale	_		
	Signature of Bover	Prenad Full Legal Name of Bover	_		
•	PEDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FAILSE STA	INLEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. ITEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. I IN THIS THE Dean Yamakined to the ToRowing Skywris:			
2	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nevada Driver's Litense Number or Identification Number	D OR		
	Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer	Nexada Driver's License Namber or Mentification Number			
ŝ.,	Astress City	State Zie Code	_		
SECOND REASONANDIN DEALER CHAY	OD     The mixege statet is in actual mixed.     The non-term making a net the actual mixege. WARNING - COOMETER DISCREPANCY     COOMETER READING     COOMETER READING				
	Signature of Beternol Agent/Dealership. I am awark of the above odometer certification made by the selleragent.	Protod Name of Seller(s)/Apend/Dealership Dealer's License Number Date of Sate	_		
	Signiture of Ouyer.				
	PEDERAL AND STATE LAW REQUIRES THAT YOU STATE THE MILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, FALURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT. The undersigned hereby certises her universities decorded in this thin has been transferred in the Milliang Dayw(b):				
•	FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA	ATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT.			
	FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA	MILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. TEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFREGOMENT. d in the life has been transferred to the following bayer(s):			
	FAILURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE STA	MILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. ATEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR IMPRISONMENT.			
3	FALLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE ST/ The undersigned hereby perifies the vehicle describe	MILEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. TEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFREGOMENT. d in the life has been transferred to the following bayer(s):			
3	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDERO A FALSE STU The undersigned hereby certifies the vehicle describe Primed Full Legal Name of Buyer Primed Full Legal Name of Buyer Address CRy I certify to the bed of my knowledge the odureter meding is the actual misage of The United Prime Prim	ARLEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. ITEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFROSONNENT. I on the little has been transferred to the fullnewing hyperjeit Nevada Driver's Liteman Number or Identification Number Namada Driver's Liteman Number or Identification Number Blanc Zip Code	0 oa		
3 10	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDENC A FALSE STU- The undersigned heridy certifies the vehicle describe Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer Address CRy I certify to the bed of my knowledge the odometer reading is the actual mission of TBUTHES	Interact In Connection with the Transfers of ownersberg Interact May RESULT IN FINES AND/OR SUPPOSONNENT. It is the tas been transferred to the following buyer(s) Nevada Driver's Loense Number or Identification Number Nevada Driver's Loense Number or Identification Number Diseada Driver's Loense Number or Identification Number () If the vehicle unless one of the following apparents is checked, misage stated a in excess of the solowing apparents is checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of checked, misage stated is in excess of the solowing apparents of the solowing apparents of the solowing apparent of the solowing apparent of the solowing apparents of the solowing apparent o	0 oa		
	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE ST/ The undersigned heridy certifies the vehicle describe Primed Full Legal Name of Buyer Address Ony I certify to the bed of my knowledge the odometry meding is the actual millinge of RO TENTHES THE COOMETER READING	INTERACE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, ITEMENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFRISTIONALENT. Item the late been transferred to the fullnoving buyer(s): Nevada Driver's License Number or Methilication Number Nanada Driver's License Number or Methilication Number Base 20 Code If the vehicle united on of the following supermetric is checked, means and is in excess of the motionical inter, comean reacting is not ne aduat missing. WARNING - ODOAETER DRICHED If a sub-size source is with the Promed Name of BeterrasyAgensDealership	0 oa		
3	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE ST/ The undersigned hereby certifies the vehicle describe Primed Ful Legal Name of Buyer Address Cay I certify to the best of my knowledge the octoreter mesting is the schial missage of COOMETER READING Text COOMETER READING Signature of Bolens)/AgentOcalemby Tax	ARLEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. TEXENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFROSONNENT. It is the late been transferred to the fullowing bayer(s) Nevata Driver's Loarne Number or Identification Number Nersda Driver's Loarne Number or Identification Number Reside Driver's Loarne Number or Identification Number Base 20 Code If the vehicle unites one of the following supermetting to the case may state in a vesse of the following supermetting to the case may state in a vesse of the following supermetting to the case may state in a vesse of the following supermetting to the case operation reading to the subular integers promoted reads of the following supermetting Docketters Disconst Promoted Reme of Defension/Agent/Destershop Dealer's Loarne Number	0 oa		
DEMERI ONLY	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDENC A FALSE ST/ The undersigned hereby certifies the vehicle describe Primed Ful Legal Name of Buyer Address Cay I certify to the best of my knowledge the occurrence mesting is the social millinge of COOMETER READING Text COOMETER READING Signature of Beller(s)/AgentOcalem/by I am aware of the above occurrence certification made by the selectagent. Signature of Buyer LIENHOLDE	ARLEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP, TEXENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFROMOMENT. I in the little has been transferred to the fullnewing hyperjal Nevada Driver's Litemas Number or Identification Number Namada Driver's Litemas Number or Identification Number Data 20 Code If the vehicle unities one of the foldening automaters is checked, manage stands in a vesses of the modulence litema, commenter resulting is not the automater of Identification Number Planted Name of Beller(s)/Agent/Dealership Dealer's Litema Number of Beller(s)/Agent/Dealership Dealer's Litema Number R TO BE RECORDED FEIN	0 oa		
DEMERI ONLY	FARLURE TO COMPLETE OR PROVIDING A FALSE ST/ The undersigned hereby certifies the vehicle describe Printed Full Legal Name of Buyer Address CRY I certify to the best of my knowledge the odornither meating is the actual misage of RCO COOMETER READING TENTHS Text Exer Signature of BelenskyAgent/Dealenship I am aware of the above octometer certification made by the selferlagent. Signature of Buyer LIENHOLDE	ARLEAGE IN CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP. TEXENT MAY RESULT IN FINES AND/OR INFROMOSONIENT. I on the little has been transferred to the fullnewing hyperjal Nevada Driver's Litemas Number or Identification Number Namada Driver's Unit Integration Driver Promod Name of Beller(sy/Agent/Dealership) Dealer's Litemas Aurober Promod Pul Legal Name of Duyer R TO BE RECORDED PEIN	0 oa		

ALTERATION OR ERASURE VOIDS THIS TITLE

## Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate

### (Form VP213)

An Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (Form VP213) must be submitted with properly endorsed ownership documents, including an odometer disclosure and applicable fees.

Within two days after receipt in the Department's Carson City office, the Department will issue a Salvage Title for the vehicle. The Salvage Title will be mailed to the new owner/purchaser as documented on the submitted title documents.

Before ownership interest in a salvage vehicle may be transferred, the Department must issue a Salvage Title. The titled owner or Insurance Company must forward the endorsed title with an Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate to the Department within 30 days after the vehicle becomes a salvage vehicle.

A Duplicate Salvage Title may be issued by completing an Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate, checking the transaction type box, indicating, "Duplicate."

### Requests for Salvage Titles must be made through:

Attention: Salvage Title Unit Department of Motor Vehicles 555 Wright Way Carson City, NV 89711 (775) 684-4785 (775) 684-4493 (FAX)

### Instructions for Completing Form VP213

- 1. If the applicant is an Insurance Company, Licensed Nevada Business, Wrecker or Recycler, they must complete the first section of the form.
  - a. Printed legal name of business
  - b. Business license number or FEIN
  - c. Physical address
  - d. Current mailing address
  - e. Telephone number
  - f. Email address
- 2. If the applicant is an individual owner, they must complete the second section of the form.
  - a. Printed full legal name
  - b. Nevada driver's license, Identification number or date of birth
  - c. Physical address
  - d. Current mailing address
  - e. Telephone number
  - f. Email address
- 3. The form must be signed by the registered owner or an authorized agent of the business.
- 4. Complete vehicle identification number, year and make.
- 5. Indicate if the vehicle is a Total Loss Insurance Settlement or a Flood-Damaged Vehicle.
- 6. Check the box if applying for a duplicate Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate.
- 7. Indicate if the vehicle is Salvage Only (not Total Loss or Flood Damaged). Salvage can only be requested by a licensed wrecker.
- 8. If applying for a Non-Repairable Vehicle certificate, check the box in front of the Non-Repairable Vehicle section.

Attach evidence of ownership to the application. Evidence of ownership may include a:

- Certificate of title/ownership;
- Salvage Title;
- Lien Sale Affidavit;
- Statement of Facts;
- Insurance Company Affidavit without Endorsed Title; or

Revised 7/2016
• Court Order.

Ownership interest in a salvage vehicle may not be transferred unless the Department has issued a Salvage Title.

	Form VP213			
DMV		Las Vega	Carson City on City (775) is Area (702) or But of Stal	604-4EMV ( AB6-ADMV (
APPLICATION FOR SALVAGI	E TITLE OR NON-REP NR5 487.480	PAIRABL	ECERTIF	ICATE
Insurance Company, Licensed Ne Business Name	vada Business, Wrecker	or Recycl	er Informati	ion:
Nevada DMV Business License Number or	FEIN			
CLEARCH AND CALL MADE A SAME A SAME A SAME A	1214			
Physical Nevada Address	Address	City	State	Zig Code
Current Mailing Address	Constant.			
	Address	Слу	State	Zip Code
Telephone: ()	Email Addres	5		
Full Legal Name Nevada Driver's License, ID Number or DO Physical Nevads Address	Addresa	Dav	State	Zip Code
Current Mailing Address	Cabitase	-any	12(3)(5	say code
Content Maning Address	Address	City	State	Zip Code
Telephone: ( )	Emsil Addres	•		
Signature of Applicant			Date	
The original, properly endorsed Certifica vehicle listed on this application. Vehicle Identification Number	te of Title, and/or other requir	ed documen	ts, must be at	ttached for
Year Make		Model		
Insurance Company or Individual Owner: Please check √ sporopriate box Total Loss ☐Flood Demaged In compliance with NRS 487,800	Please check √ if duplicate: □ Duplicate	🔲 Sa	sed Wrecker Ivage noliance with N	A 100 A
Non-Repairable Vehicle (No fee require NOTE: A Non-Repairable Vehicle may only dismantler, or recycler. State law prohibits a operating on the highways of Nevada.	be processed as parts or sora	p metal by a		
NOTE: Please include a check or money o each Salvage Title requested. Licensed Ne				
	uni be ortgonara, Priosocopnes are noi illona or Episage VOID& title Dooaro			

L

## Insurance Company Affidavit Without Endorsed Title

#### (Form VP236) NRS 487.800

An Insurance Company Affidavit without Endorsed Title (Form VP236) must be submitted to obtain a salvage title or non-repairable vehicle certificate when the legal owner does not forward a properly endorsed certificate of title, including an odometer disclosure within 30 days after the acceptance of the settlement.

Thirty days after the settlement has been accepted and if the properly endorsed certificate of title has not been received, the insurance company must attempt to contact the registered owner and lienholder, if lienholder exists. There must be at least two written attempts to each by certified mail, return receipt requested, or by use of a delivery service with a tracking system, to obtain the endorsed certificate of title.

- Send the letter by "Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested." Keep the payment receipt, issued to you by the Post Office, with your records. Retain copies of everything you mail.
- If the letter is returned with a forwarding address filed with the U.S. Postal Service, resend the letter to the forwarding address by "Certified Mail – Return Receipt Requested."
- If the letter is returned to you as "Undeliverable," do not open it.
- If you receive a signed Post Office Receipt showing the letter was received, keep the receipt. The receipts must be submitted to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

If the former owner(s) provide you with the properly endorsed ownership document, complete the Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (VP213).

Prior to submitting the documents to the Department of Motor Vehicles, you must have a Certificate of Inspection (VP15) completed on the vehicle.

Within 210 days after the settlement has been accepted, submit

- An Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (VP213)
- An Insurance Company Affidavit without Endorsed Title (VP236)
- A Certificate of Inspection (VP15)
- Proof of the written attempts to obtain the endorsed certificate of title
- And appropriate fees to the Department of Motor Vehicles.

Important: To avoid additional documentation and delay, please ensure you meet the 210-day requirement as stated above.

### Instructions for completing Form VP236

- 1. Enter the Vehicle Identification Number.
- 2. Enter the Year, Make and Model.
- 3. Enter the full name of the Insurance Company.
- 4. Enter the Nevada Business License Number or NAIC.
- 5. Enter the telephone number to the Insurance Company.
- 6. Enter the Insurance Company's current mailing address.
- 7. Enter the date the settlement was accepted.
- 8. Enter the registered owner's name.
- 9. Enter the registered owner's address.
- 10. Enter the date of the first mailing to the registered owner.
- 11. Enter the date of the second mailing to the registered owner.
- 12. Enter the lienholder's name, if no lienholder enter NONE.
- 13. Enter the lienholder's mailing address.
- 14. Enter the date of the first mailing to the lienholder.
- 15. Enter the date of the second mailing to the lienholder.
- 16. Print the full legal name of the Insurance Company's authorized representative.
- 17. The Insurance Company's authorized representative enters their signature.
- 18. Enter the date the form was signed.

COLUMN TRACK OF THE OWNER		Form VI					
2 DMV			Re	Las	Carson Ci Vegas An	ty (775) 6 6a (702) 4 at of 9tau	555 Wright v NV 89711-0 ILA-4DMV (43 85-4DMV (43 85-4DMV (43 81-4DMV (43 81-4DMV (43 81-4DMV (43
INSURANCE COM	PANYA	FFIDAV	IT WITH	OUTE	NDORS	ED TIT	LE
		NRS 48	7.800				100 C
Please include a check or money of Salvage Title. There is NO fee for a							
been received within 30 days after se Title or Non-Repairsble Vehicle Certi							
First mailin							or or maning.
Please type or print in blue or black i	nk						
Vehicle Identification Number		0				- 10 - 1	
							11100
					_		
Year Mak	(e			M	odel		
Insurance Company Name							
NV Business License Number				Telepi	hone		
Mailing Address							
	PK	dreas		City	6	State	Zip Code
The settlement for the vehicle listed t	elow was s	accepted by	the register	red owner o	π		
Registered Owner First		Mindle			Las		
Mailing Address	Addres	88		Sin		State	Zip Code
The first mailing was sent on	-	Date					
The second mailing was sent on		This is a second s			- C		
		Date			<		
The second mailing was sent on	antolder write				-		
The second mailing was sent on Lienholder	enholder write						
The second mailing was sent on	enholder with Addres	"none"		City	- 	State	Zip Code
The second mailing was sent on Lienholder		"none"		Слу		State	Zip Doole
The second mailing was sent on Lienholder		"none"		City	- 	State	Zip Dobe
The second mailing was sent on LienholderName († no 1 Mailing Address		"none")		City		State	Zip Code
The second mailing was sent on Lienholder	Addres visions of N partment al red to in the rge and agr omsoever	"none") ss Date VRS 487.800 "Motor Vehu e name of th ee to hold hs which may e	) have beer cles that a insurance arm-less the nise by rea	n complied Salvage Titi e company e Nevada D son of any o	with, and r le or Nor-I listed abo epartment	nake this Repairable ve upon t of Motor V	affidavit for th • Certificate fi he facts state /ehicles of an
The second mailing was sent on	Addres wisions of N pertment al red to in the rge and agr omsoever erjury that N	"none") ss Date VRS 487.800 "Motor Vehu e name of th ee to hold hs which may e	) have beer cles that a insurance arm-less the nise by rea	n complied Salvage Titi e company e Nevada D son of any o	with, and r le or Nor-I listed abo epartment	nake this Repairable ve upon t of Motor V	affidavit for th • Certificate fi he facts state /ehicles of an
The second mailing was sent on	Address visions of h partment of led to in the rge and agr nomsoever erjury that t ame	"none") ss Date VRS 487.800 "Motor Vehu e name of th ee to hold hs which may e	) have beer cles that a insurance arm-less the nise by rea	n complied Salvage Titi e company e Nevada D son of any o	with, and r le or Non-i listed abo epartment contest of t	nake this Repairable ve upon t of Motor V	affidavit for th • Certificate fi he facts state /ehicles of an
The second mailing was sent on	Address visions of h partment of led to in the rge and agr nomsoever erjury that t ame	"none") ss Date VRS 487.800 "Motor Vehu e name of th ee to hold hs which may e	) have beer cles that a insurance arm-less the nise by rea	n complied Salvage Titi e company e Nevada D son of any o	with, and r le or Non-i listed abo epartment contest of t	nake this Repairable ve upon t of Motor \ he validity	affidavit for th • Certificate fi he facts state /ehicles of an

# **Out-of-State Salvage Certificate/Titles**

Salvage titles issued by other states must be properly endorsed and must indicate and document a complete "chain of ownership" for the vehicle.

Contact the Department prior to accepting documents for a salvaged or junked vehicle, as laws from other states vary, and there may be instances where the Department must determine whether the documents can be accepted and whether a Salvage Title can be issued.

# **Retention of Salvage Vehicles**

An insured party (registered owner) may elect to retain a vehicle that has been declared a total loss insurance settlement. The insurance company or authorized agent must obtain the signature of the registered owner on the Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate.

The insurance company must apply for a Salvage Title on behalf of the person who is retaining the salvage vehicle. The vehicle may not be sold or transferred until the registered owner has received a Salvage Title.

An owner of a total loss salvage vehicle may sell the vehicle with the properly endorsed certificate of title, without making any repairs to the vehicle, only to a salvage pool, automobile auction, rebuilder, automobile wrecker or a new or used motor vehicle dealer.

# Authorization for Vehicle Restoration

#### (Form VP209)

#### NRS 487.480

As required by NRS 487.480, the Department will not issue a Certificate of Registration or title for vehicles that have been issued a Salvage Title (if the vehicle is five years old or newer) unless the Department has authorized the restoration of the vehicle. Form VP-209, Authorization for Vehicle Restoration, must be completed.

The authorization to restore the vehicle must be obtained prior to the vehicle being rebuilt. Only an authorized Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles Representative may complete the form.

In order to register and/or title the vehicle, the Authorization for Vehicle Restoration, Salvage Title and Certificate of Inspection/Affidavit of Vehicle Construction for Rebuilt or Specially Constructed Vehicles (VP-64 or VP-64M) must be provided. Additional documents may be required as deemed necessary.

#### Instructions for Completing Authorization for Vehicle Restoration

- 1. Vehicle Description: The description must include the vehicle identification number, year, make, type, model and odometer reading.
- 2. Owner Information
- 3. The name and address appearing in section 2 must be the person in possession of the vehicle at the time of inspection.
  - a. Printed full legal name
  - b. Nevada Driver's license, Identification Card Number or Date of Birth
  - c. Current physical address
  - d. Current mailing address
- 4. Authorized Signature:

The DMV representative who inspects the vehicle must sign and date the form to validate it.

	Ren	o/Sparks/CarsonCity (77	2) 486-4DMV (4368)
A	UTHORIZATION FOR VEHICLE RES	TORATION	
	PURSUANT TO NRS 487.480		
Vehicle Identification Number.			
/earMake	ModelType_	Odo	meter
n Possession of			
Vame First	Middle	Last	
vevada Driver's License, Identification	Card Number, or Date of Birth		
Physical Address	01	26.4	20.014
	City	State	Zip Code
Mailing Address	City	State	Zip Code
	Only	State	Lip Good
	and a many second many second	1.2.1.2.1.	
	above described vehicle and authorize its	restoration.	
, the undersigned, have inspected the			
	above described vehicle and authorize its Authorized Nevada DMV Representa		

## Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction

#### NRS 487.110

Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction

#### (Form VP-64)

Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Motorcycle / Trimobile Construction

#### (Form VP-64M)

#### Certificate of Inspection and Affidavit of Trailer Construction

#### (Form VP-223)

#### NRS 487.800

Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction (Form VP-64), Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Motorcycle / Trimobile Construction (Form VP-64M) or Certificate of Inspection Affidavit of Trailer Construction (Form VP-223) must be completed in order to register or title a vehicle for which a Salvage Title has been issued. The Certificate of Title and other documentation, as required, must also accompany the VP-64, VP-64M or VP-223.

An owner or authorized employee of a Nevada registered garage, licensed body shop, or rebuilder must certify that a salvage vehicle or motorcycle is repaired or rebuilt and must comply with the standards published and commonly applied in the motor vehicle repair industry.

Motorcycle repair shops must be registered with the Department.

If any safety equipment that was present in a motor vehicle at the time it was manufactured is repaired or replaced, the equipment must be repaired or replaced to the standards published and commonly applied in the motor vehicle repair industry.

If a motor vehicle has been in an accident and a garageman, operator of a body shop, or rebuilder accepts or assumes control of the motor vehicle to make any repair, the garageman or operator shall:

- 1. For a motor vehicle that is equipped with an airbag that has been deployed, replace the airbag in a manner that complies with the standards set forth in 49 C.F.R. § 571.208, Standard No. 208, for such equipment; and
- 2. For a motor vehicle that is equipped with a seatbelt assembly which requires repair or replacement, repair or replace the seatbelt assembly in a manner that complies with the standards set forth in 49 C.F.R. § 571.209, Standard No. 209, for such equipment.

A garageman or operator of a body shop who is licensed pursuant to the provisions of chapter 487 of NRS and who performs the work required must retain a written record of the work, including, without limitation, the date of the repair, rebuilding or replacement, and any identifying information regarding any parts or equipment used in the repair, rebuilding or replacement.

Nevada Highway Patrol Troopers, local police and sheriffs are considered authorized agents of the Department and may complete a VIN inspection (VP-15). The agency name and badge number must be recorded on the form. However, an Authorized DMV Agency Inspector must complete Forms VP-64 and Form VP-64M. An "Authorized Nevada DMV Representative" must complete the VP-223 and VP-209.

Nevada Certificates of Title issued for vehicles using Form VP-64, VP-64M or VP-223 will be branded in accordance with statements made on the form by the owner.

Form VP-64, VP-64M or VP-223 may also be used for required mechanic's inspections, and required Department safety checks.

#### Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Vehicle Construction Instructions for Completing Form VP-64

1. Indicate whether the vehicle is rebuilt salvage, reconstructed, specially constructed or a manufactured kit.

#### PART I – Safety Inspection

To be completed by a Nevada registered garage, licensed Nevada body shop or rebuilder.

- 2. Enter vehicle description must be completed in full including the year, make, model, type and vehicle identification number (VIN).
- 3. If items being inspected are acceptable, the applicable box must be checked after each item is inspected. Unless the item is not applicable (N/A), if an item being inspected is marked as "fail" or not marked the vehicle cannot be registered until repairs are made.
- 4. Enter printed name and DMV business license number of the business completing the form.
- 5. Enter address, city, state and zip code of the business completing the form.
- 6. Enter full legal name of the person completing the form.
- 7. Signature and position of person completing the form.
- 8. Enter date the inspection was completed.

# PART II – Affidavit of Construction for Rebuilt Salvage, Reconstructed and Specially Constructed Vehicles

To be completed by the person who owns the vehicle.

- 9. Check appropriate box for how the vehicle was constructed.
- 10. Enter vehicle information: year, make, model, type, and number of axles.
- 11. Enter affiant's printed full legal name as it appears on their Nevada Driver's license or Identification card.
- 12. Enter affiant's driver's license or identification card number.

- 13. Enter affiant's telephone number.
- 14. Enter affiant's current physical address.
- 15. Enter affiant's current mailing address.
- 16. Affiant's signature.
- 17. Enter date Part II was completed.
- 18. Affiant' signature must be witnessed by Authorized Nevada DMV Representative or Notary Public.

#### PART III

To be completed by an Authorized Nevada DMV Agency Representative.

- 19. VIN and part description must be completed for all components used.
- 20. Verify VIN from Part I.
- 21. Check box for VIN inspection fee.
- 22. Fill in if VIN was assigned or VIN from manufacturer's kit.
- 23. Check box if VIN was assigned.
- 24. List the vehicle information if it is different than listed in Part I.
- 25. Reason VIN assigned, if applicable.
- 26. Complete the odometer statement.
- 27. If the vehicle was restored prior to authorization, this box can be checked authorizing restoration after the fact.
- 28. Additional comments, if applicable.
- 29. Printed Name and Signature of Authorized Nevada DMV Representative -Include Employee Identification Number.
- 30. Date Part III was completed.

	D	R	1	V				Ren	La	C/ is/Carso is Vegas levada o	n City (	CITY, N 775) 684 702) 486 f State ()	4DMV	(4368) (4368) (-7828
			_	PECTION / AF								NRS tured H		23
				OFF-ROAD USE					1000			1000		H THE
nstruction All parts of ti A Nevada R The vehicle A Nevada D A vehicle inti All inspectio and/ortitled This form is OWNERSHI mportant: A r narked, or if o PART I	IS his form n egistered owner mu MV Agen ended for n items m not used IP DOCUI new form correctio	nust be Garag ist com cy Rep r'on-ro nust be for con MENT S and in ns wer	comple e, Lice plete P resent ad'use checke version MUST ispecti e mad	nsed Nevada Body art II and verify with afve must complete by the manufacture of "PASS," indicatin s. Reference Form ACCOMPANY THI ion must be complete to the form. SAFE	Shop or a Nevac Part III. er will be g the iter VP-254 IS FORM eted if a	Rebuild da DMV labeled misin a foran ( A ny insp	ler must co Agency R I stating FM safe open Off-Highwa pection iter	mplete eprese AVSS a ating co y Two ms are	Part I. entative and EP/ ondition Wheele marke	or Notal A stands before t d Motor d fail, n	ry Publ Inds ha this vel cycle C ot mar	ic. ve beer hicle car Conversi ked, im	nmet. h be reg on Forr	n
				y a Nevada Regis cle must meet th										safety
(ear			Ma	ke		Mod	tel			Typ	e			
100 million (100 million)		Alexander		n	_	_	-		-		_	-		
ehicle Ident	Incation	NUMD	er i vin											
ehicle Ident	fication	NUMP	ertvin		1	T	1					1	1	
/ehicle Ident					isted I	below	will no	tqua	lify a	vehic	le la	beled	by th	e
Impo theck (s) Ap	rtant: manu propriat PASS	Addi Ifactu e Boxe	ng th rer f	e equipment I or OFF-ROAD Headlights	PASS	ONLY						d use	FAIL	N/A
Impo heck (\) Ap /indshield	propriat	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f	e equipment I or OFF-ROAD	USE	FAIL	, to be i					d use		
Impo heck (\) Ap /indshield ide Glass	Propriation PASS	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	e equipment I or OFF-ROAD Headlights			, to be i Horn	regist	tered	for er	1-roa	PASS	FAIL	
Impo heck (\ <sup>1</sup> ) Ap /indshield ide Glass ear Glass	propriat PASS	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	e equipment I or OFF-ROAD Headlights Taillights	PASS		Horn Horn Muffler	rds (o	ver 26	for er	1-roa	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo heck (\ <sup>1</sup> ) Ap /indshield ide Glass ear Glass iirrors	PASS	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	Headlights Taillights Turn Signals	PASS	FAIL	Horn Muffler Mudgua	rds (o ield W	ver 26	for er	1-roa	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo theck (s <sup>1</sup> ) Ap Vindshield ide Glass tear Glass tear Glass tering irrors teering ir Bags	PASS	Addi ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	Headlights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights	PASS	FAIL	, to be t Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh	rds (o ield W ncy Br	ver 26 /ipers rake	for or	1-roa( ;)	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (s <sup>1</sup> ) Ap Vindshield ide Glass tear Glass tear Glass titrors teering ir Bags	rtant: manu propriat PASS	Addi ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f	Headlights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brake Lights	PASS	FAIL	Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emerger	rds (o ield W ncy Br	ver 26 /ipers rake	for or	1-roa( ;)	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (\) Ap Vindshield Side Glass Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Frame Refore signing sudguards, re ot present, if Tease Print of	PASS PASS Other Other Propriation PASS Other Other Present in Type	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	Headlights Taillights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brake Lights Brakes	PASS	FAIL	, to be t Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emerger Safety B	rds (o ield W ncy Br ielts, S	ver 26 /ipers rake shoulde	for or 000 lbs er Harn ng condit I/A may :	i) ess tion. <u>N</u>	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (\) Ap Vindshield Side Glass Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Airrors Rear Glass Frame Refore signing sudguards, re ot present, if Tease Print of	PASS PASS Other Other Propriation PASS Other Other Present in Type	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	Headlights Taillights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brake Lights Brakes	PASS	FAIL	, to be t Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emerger Safety B	rds (o ield W ncy Br ielts, S	ver 26 /ipers rake shoulde	for or 000 lbs er Harn	i) ess tion. <u>N</u>	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (\) Ap Vindshield Side Glass Rear Glass Rear Glass Steering Vir Bags Frame Refore signing nudguards, re	PASS PASS Other Other Propriation PASS Other Other Present in Type	Addi Ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th rer f s N/A	Headlights Taillights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brake Lights Brakes	PASS	FAIL	, to be t Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emerger Safety B	rds (o ield W ncy Br ielts, S	ver 26 /ipers rake shoulde	for or 000 lbs er Harn ng condit I/A may : usiness 1	i) ess tion. <u>N</u>	PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (\) Ap Vindshield Side Glass Rear Glass Mirrors Steering Air Bags Frame Before signing Not present, if Prease Print or .egal Busine Address by signing the equired devices (as a ind Title 49 C	other propriat PASS PASS D D Other D D Other Type sss Name	Addi ifactu e Boxe FAIL	ng th reef f ss N/A D bove m bove m bove pro Na Standa	Headlights Taillights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brake Lights Brakes	VISE ( PASS	FAIL	, to be i Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emergei Safety B itens are in not origin	rds (o ield W ncy Br eits, S a safe alequip nically certif pursua	over 26, //pers rake should DMVB	ooo lbs ooo lbs er Harn g condition g cond	(i) (i) (ii) (iii)) (iii) (iii)) (iii) (iii)) (ii))((ii)))((i	d use PASS	FAIL	N/A
Impo Check (\) Ap Vindshield ide Glass tear Glass tear Glass firrors teering ir Bags rame efore signing hudguards, re of present, if fease Print or egal Busine ddress by signing th equired dev evices (as a nd Title 49 ( he manufact	other propriat PASS PASS D D Other D D Other Type sss Name	Addi ifactu e Boxe FAIL (explained safet items a cexplained safet t must e e safet e safet t the must e safet t the must e safet e safet e safet e safet e safet e safet e safet e safet e e e safet e e e e e e e e e e e e e	ng th rer f ss N/A bove m bove m ybelts be pro Na l certii for sa nclude standa otor v	e equipment I or OFF-ROAD Headlights Taillights Turn Signals Parking Lights Brakes Brakes bistoulder harness on per safety glass. Imme Ce fy the described of fe operation upor seat belts and/or ird 208, respectivi-	VISE ( PASS	FAIL	, to be i Horn Muffler Mudgua Windsh Emergei Safety B itens are in not origin	rds (o ield W ncy Br ielts, S a safe al equip certif pursua factori	ver 26, /ipers rake operatin DMVB DMVB y safe ti y that i unito T	ooo lbs ooo lbs er Harn g condition g cond	(i) (i) (ii) (iii)) (iii) (iii)) (iii) (iii)) (ii))((ii)))((i	d use PASS	FAIL	N/A

VP-64 (Rev \$/2012) Signatures must be ongreais. Photocopies are not acceptable. Changes may not be made once it is notarized

PART II	AFFIDAVIT OF CONSTRUCTION FOR REBUILT SALVAGE, RECONSTRUCTED
	AND SPECIALLY CONSTRUCTED VEHICLES

The undersigned, being duly sworn upon oath, deposes and says they are the owner of the vehicle listed below. This vehicle was rebuilt or built from parts and materials on hand, or parts and materials purchased from a supplier, or a manufactured kit purchased from a supplier, or purchased 'as is' from a rebuilder, or otherwise lawfully acquired. The affiant or registered owner makes this affidavit as part of an application to the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles for a Certificate of Registration and/or a Certificate of Title. The undersigned will indemnify and hold harmless the State of Nevada on account of the issuance of a Certificate of Registration and/or Certificate of Title for said vehicle.

<ul> <li>Vehicle was constructed from parts/material on hand</li> <li>Vehicle was built from purchased parts/material, receipts attact Please Print or Type</li> </ul>	thed	Contraction of the second		manufactured kit s" from rebuilder
Year Make (if a manufactured kit)	Model		Туре	No. of axles
Affiant's Full Legal Name (As appears on Drivers License or ID) First		54	ddie	Las
Drivers License, ID Number, or DOB		Telephon	e Number	
Affiant's Physical Address				
Affiant's Mailing Address	City		State	Zip Code
Affiant's Signature	City		State Da	Zip Code
Printed name of Nevada DMV Agency Representative Signature of Nev Or Notary Public Or Notary Pub		Representative		Date
PART III COMPLETED BY AN AUTHORIZI Note: Attach copies of any tile or purchase documents, supplied by ow	ED NEVAD			
VIN & Part				
VIN & Part				
VIN indicated in Part I Verified				
Vehicle Inspection Fee				
DMV Assigned VIN or Kit Manufacturer's VIN				
VIN Assignment Fee	1 1			
Different than listed in Part I Year Make	Mod	jel	Туре	
Reason VIN assigned	1	_		
			1	
Odometer Reading (as shown on apparatus)	1.1		NO TENTHS	5
If the vehicle's odometer apparatus only displays five number: 1. The mileage stated is in excess of its mechanical limits 2. The odometer reading is not the actual mileage. WARN 3. Exempt – Model year over 9 years old.				
This vehicle was restored prior to authorization. The unde lieu of form VP-209.	rsigned is aut	horizingresto	ration after the	fact on this form in
Additional comments:				
Printed Name of Nevada DMV Agency Representative Signature of N	evada DMV Agen	cy Representat	ive I	D NO. Date

#### Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Motorcycle / Trimobile Construction (Form VP64M)

#### NRS 482.223

In order to register or title a motorcycle for which a Salvage Title has been issued, a Certificate of Inspection / Affidavit of Motorcycle / Trimobile Construction (Form VP64M) must be completed. The certificate of title or ownership and other documentation, as required must also accompany form VP64M.

A garageman or operator of a body shop must certify that a salvage motorcycle / trimobile is repaired or rebuilt and must comply with the standards published and commonly applied in the motorcycle repair industry.

If any safety equipment that was present on a motorcycle at the time it was manufactured is repaired or replaced, the equipment must be repaired or replaced to the standards published and commonly applied in the motorcycle repair industry.

A garageman or operator of a body shop who is licensed pursuant to the provisions of chapter 487 of NRS who performs the work required must retain a written record of the work, including, without limitation, the date of the repair, rebuilding or replacement, and any identifying information regarding any parts or equipment used in the repair, rebuilding or replacement.

Nevada Highway Patrol Troopers, local police and sheriffs are considered authorized agents of the Department and may complete those portions of Form VP64M designated for completion by an "Authorized Nevada DMV Representative." The agency name and badge number must be recorded on the form.

Nevada Certificates of Title issued for vehicles using Form VP64M will be branded in accordance with statements made on the Form VP64M by the applicant/affiant.

Form VP64M may also be used for required mechanic's inspections and required Department safety checks.

Form VP64M may NOT be used to convert a vehicle labeled for off-road use only for on-road use.

Use form VP64 to register or title a motor vehicle for which a Salvage Title has been issued.

Use form VP254 to convert an off-highway two-wheeled motorcycle for on-road use.

Use form VP223 for an inspection and VIN assignment of a specially constructed trailer.

#### Instructions for Completing Form VP-64M

1. Indicate whether the motorcycle or trimobile is rebuilt, reconstructed, specially constructed or a manufactured kit.

#### PART I – Safety Inspection

To be completed by a Nevada registered garage, licensed motorcycle repair shop, licensed Nevada body shop or rebuilder.

- 2. Enter motorcycle or trimobile description must be completed in full including the year, make, model, type and vehicle identification number (VIN).
- 3. If items being inspected are acceptable, the applicable box must be checked after each item is inspected. Unless the item is not applicable (N/A), if an item being inspected is marked "fail" the vehicle cannot be registered until repairs are made.
- 4. Enter printed name and DMV business license number of the business completing the form.
- 5. Enter address, city, state and zip code of the business completing the form.
- 6. Enter full legal name of person completing the form.
- 7. Signature and position of person completing the form.
- 8. Enter date the inspection was completed.

# PART II – Affidavit of Construction for Rebuilt Salvage, Reconstructed or Specially Constructed Motorcycle / Trimobile

To be completed by the person who owns the motorcycle or trimobile.

- 9. Check appropriate box for how the vehicle was constructed.
- 10. Enter vehicle information: year, make, model, type, and number of axles.
- 11. Enter affiant's printed full legal name as it appears on their Nevada Driver's license or Identification card.
- 12. Enter affiant's driver's license or identification card number.
- 13. Enter affiant's telephone number.
- 14. Enter affiant's current physical address.
- 15. Enter affiant's current mailing address.
- 16. Affiant's signature.
- 17. Affiant's signature must be witness by Authorized Nevada DMV Representative or Notary Public.
- 18. Enter date Part II was completed.

#### PART III

Completed by an Authorized Nevada DMV Representative.

- 19. VIN and part description must be completed for all components used.
- 20. Verify VIN from Part I.
- 21. Check box for Vehicle Inspection Fee.
- 22. Fill in if VIN was assigned or VIN from manufacturer's kit.
- 23. Check box for VIN inspection fee.
- 24. Check box if VIN is different from Part I
- 25. List the vehicle information if it is different than listed in Part I.
- 26. If a VIN was assigned, list the reason.
- 27. Complete the odometer statement.
- 28. If the vehicle was restored prior authorization, this box can be checked authorizing restoration after the fact.
- 29. Check if the motorcycle is labeled for off-road use.
- 30. Additional comments, if necessary.
- 31. Printed Name and Signature of Authorized Nevada DMV Representative. Include Employee Identification Number.
- 32. Date Part III was completed.

2		nv.co	m				R	en o/ Sparks/Carson	rea (702) 486-400 Out of State (877)	711-0700 MV (4368) MV (4368)
	100				NRS 4	182.223	1	E/TRIMOBIL		ICTIO
LI Rebu	Jilt Salva	ge L	J Reco	Instructed	LI Sp	ecially (	Constructe	ed 🗆 Manufa	ctured Kit	_
								TWO WHEELED		LE
Instructions All parts of this fo A Nevada Registi The vehicle owne A Nevada DMV A A motorcycle inte have been met. All inspection iten registered and/or OWNERSHIP DO Important: A new fi	ered Garag er must con ogency Rep nded for 'o ns must be titled OCUMENT form and in	ge, Mot present an-road a check S MUS nspect	torcycle Part II a tatve m fuse" by wed "PAS TACCO tion mu	nd verify with a ust complete P y the manufactu SS, "indicating t OMPANY THIS ist be complet	Nevads art III uner will h the tem	e DMV Ag have a lat is in a saf	gency Repre bel or labels fe operating	sentative or Notary attached stating Fl condition before th	Public. MVSS and EPA : ils motorcycle ca	nbe
marked, or if corre	ctions we	reman	to the	e form.				A		
PART I Must be comple The work perform Year		he veh	1.1	gistered Gara St	age, Li hop or	Rebuild	Motorcycl		anical fitness	
Vehicle Identificat	tion Numb	-				mouch	_			
			ŕ		T	TT				
200 June 1										
Check (v) Approp N/A (Turn Signals)		FAIL		built prior to . Reflectors Taillight	January	1, 1973. PASS	not original FAIL	ly equipped with Brake Light Fenders	turn signals. PASS	FAIL
Headlight(s) Turn Signals		000	Q	Muffler(s) DOT Legal	Tires			Mirrors Brakes		000
Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame	000	00	2	Muffler(s) DOT Legal			ā	Brakes	ā	
Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame Before signing below Please Princ or Typ	u u wall items :	00	2	Muffler(s) DOT Legal			ā	Brakes	ā	
Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame Before signing below Please Princ or Typ	u u wall items :	above n	2	Muffler(s) DOT Legal			ā	Brakes ed per NRS and in	ā	g condit
Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame Before signing below Please Print or Typ Legal Business N	u u wall items :	above n	nustber	Muffler(s) DOT Legal			ā	Brakes ed per NRS and in	a safe operatin	g conditi
Horn Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame Before signing below Please Princ or Typ Legal Business N Address By signing this d required devices r been satisfactorit	w all items : e lame ocument, necessary	above n	ame ify the	Muffier(s) DOT Legal marked "pass" i City described m ration upon th	otorcyc	gtheitem cleisme way. If	echanically	Brakes ed per NRS and in DMV Business Lis State y safe to operate fy that if repaire	cense or Registration	g condition Number
Headlight(s) Turn Signals Frame Before signing below Please Print or Typ Legal Business N Address By signing this dr	w all items a e lame ocument, necessary y repaire	above n N , I cert yfor se	ame ify the afe ope he app	Muffier(s) DOT Legal marked "pass" i City described m ration upon th	otorcyc	cle is me way. If the man	echanically	Brakes ed per NRS and in DMV Business Li State y safe to operate fy that if repaire and the motor v	cense or Registration	g conditions on Number

#### PART II AFFIDAVIT OF CONSTRUCTION FOR REBUILT SALVAGE, RECONSTRUCTED, OR SPECIALLY CONSTRUCTED MOTORCYCLE

Nevada on account of the issuance Motorcycle was constructed from	and a local bank hand				manufactured kit
Motorcycle was built from purchase Rease Print or Type	ed parts/material, receipts	sattached D Mo			
Year Make(if a man	ufactured kt)	Model		Туре	No. of axles
fiant's Full Legal Name As appears on Drivers License or ID)	First		Mi	ddle	Las
vivers License, ID Number, or DO			Telepho	ne Number	
ffiant's Physical Address				State	Zip Code
ffiant's Mailing Address		City		State	Zip Code
fiant's Signature		сış			Zip Cool
rinted name of Nevada DMV Agency Repr & Notary Public.	esentative Signature of Or Notary	Nevada DMV Agency F	Representative	ID No.	Date
PART III COMPLETE ote: Attach copies of any title or purch IN & Part	and an or a state of a	yowner, showing info	ormation of o	components used	from other vehicles.
IN & Part		VIN & Part			
/IN indicated in Part I Verified	Vehicle Inspectio	n Fee	_		
1N indicated in Part I Verified	Vehicle Inspectio	on Fee			
	Vehicle Inspection				
MV Assigned VIN	VIN Assignment	Fee 🗆	el	Type_	
MV Assigned VIN	VIN Assignment	Fee 🗆	sl	Type	
MV Assigned VIN	VIN Assignment	Fee 🗆	a	Type	
MV Assigned VIN	VIN Assignment	Fee 🗆	21	Type_	
/IN indicated in Part I Verified DMV Assigned VIN Different than listed in Part I Yea Reason VIN assigned Odometer Reading (as shown on a) I the vehicle's odometer apparatus 1. The mileage stated is in exce 2. The odometer reading is not 3. Exempt – Model year over 9	VIN Assignment	Fee D Mode	n Xin the fir	NO TENTHS	
DMV Assigned VIN Different than listed in Part I Yea Reason VIN assigned Odometer Reading (as shown on a) I the vehicle's odometer apparatus I. The mileage stated is in exce I. The odometer reading is not	VIN Assignment	FeeMode	1 X in the fir	NO TENTHS	

VP-644 (Rev. 8/2012) Signations must be originals. Photocopies are not acceptable. Charges may not be made once it is noranzed.

#### Certificate of Inspection and Affidavit of Trailer Construction (Form VP223)

In order to register or title a trailer for which a Salvage Title has been issued, a Certificate of Inspection and Affidavit of Trailer Construction (Form VP223) must be completed. The certificate of title or ownership and other documentation, as required must also accompany form VP223.

#### Instructions for Completing Form VP223

1. Indicate whether the trailer is rebuilt, reconstructed, specially constructed, or a manufactured kit.

#### PART 1 – Inspection

To be completed by an authorized Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles Representative.

- 2. Enter trailer's empty weight.
- 3. Enter trailer's overall width.
- 4. If items being inspected are acceptable, check the applicable box after each item is inspected. Unless the time is not applicable (N/A), if an item being inspected is marked "fail" the vehicle cannot be registered until repairs are made.
- 5. Enter Vehicle Identification Number (VIN).
- 6. Check if a VIN was assigned.
- 7. Enter year, make model, type and number of axles on the trailer.
- 8. Check the appropriate box with regard to the trailer including living quarters.
- 9. Enter reason VIN was assigned.
- 10. Enter additional comments, if necessary.
- 11. Printed Name of Authorized Nevada DMV Representative. The authorized Nevada DMV Representative should sign the form and include their employee identification number.
- 12. Enter date Part 1 was completed.

#### PART 2 – Affidavit of Trailer Construction

To be completed by the person who built or rebuilt the trailer, if available, or the owner.

- 13. Check appropriate box for how the trailer was constructed.
- 14. Enter affiant's printed full legal name as it appears on their Nevada Driver's license or Identification card.
- 15. Enter affiant's Driver's license or Identification card number.
- 16. Enter affiant's current physical address.

- 17. Enter affiant's current mailing address.
- 18. Enter affiant's Driver's license or Identification card number.
- 19. Enter affiant's telephone number.
- 20. Affiant's signature.
- 21. Enter date affiant signed form.
- 22. A Notary Public or Authorized Nevada DMV Representative must witness affiant's signature.
- 23. The figures can be used to detail any necessary repairs.



555 Wright Way CARSON CITY, NV 89711-0700 Reno/Sparks/Carson City (775)684-4DMV (4368) Las Vegas Area (702)486-4DMV (4368) Rural Nevada or Out of State (877)368-7828 www.dmvnv.com

#### CERTIFICATE OF INSPECTION AND AFFIDAVIT OF TRAILER CONSTRUCTION NRS 482.220

REBUILT TRAILER 
 RECONSTRUCTED TRAILER 
 SPECIALLY CONSTRUCTED TRAILER 
 MANUFACTURED KIT

INSTRUCTIONS

- Maximum Width of 102 inches, if exceeded a Special Permit is Required through NDOT
   PartI must be completed by an authorized Nevada DMV Representative
- Part I must be completed by an authorized Nevada DMV Representative
   All applicable items in Part I must be checked "Pass" and in safe operating condition before form is signed
- All applicable items in Part I must be checked "Pass" and in safe operating condition before form is signed
   Owner must complete Part II if trailer is assembled by a person other than an established manufacturer
- Signature of Part II by Affiant must be witnessed by an authorized Nevada DMV Representative or notary

#### PART I - INSPECTION

taken who have a series of the

To be completed by an authorized Nevada DMV Representative

UNLADEN TRAILER WEIGHT	_	_	_OVERALL	WIDTH						
Brake Lights Tail Lights Turn Signals Reflectors Fenders (NRS 484D,230) Please Print or Type DMV Assigned VIN or Kit Mar	PASS	FAIL	Clearance Marker L Safety D Mudguar	ce Lights (Over lights (Over evices (Ch rds (Over 2	er 1,500 lbs) Over 80 inches r 80 inches in V hains) NAC 4 26,000 lbs.) (Over 3,000 lbs.)	Vidth NRS 48 184.130	4D.140)	PASS	FAIL	
VIN Assignment Fee  Year Make Does the trailer include living Reason VIN assigned:	quarters	? = Ye			No		h	lo. of A	xtes	-
Additional comments:		_								-
Printed Name of Nevada DMV Agency Representative				of Nevada Di ncy Represe				ID NO	).	Date
In all product (COV)					tocupies are n once it le sign					

# PART 2 – AFFIDAVIT OF TRAILER CONSTRUCTION To be completed by trailer owner

this form. This trailer was "as is" from a builder, or o application to the Nevada	built from parts and mater therwise lawfully acquire Department of Motor Vehi ify and save harmless t	als on hand, purchased. The affiant or reg cles for a Certificate of the State of Nevada	sed materials fi istered owner of Registration	of the trailer described in Part 1 of rom a supplier, a manufactured kit, makes this affidavit as part of an and/or a Certificate of Title. The of the issuance of a Certificate of
<ul> <li>Trailer was built from</li> <li>Trailer was purchase</li> </ul>				ed materials, (receipts attached m a manufactured kit
Affiant's Full Legal Name_				
Nevada Driver's License, I	dentification Card Numbe	r, or Date of Birth		
Physical Address				
Relation of Statistics	City		State	Zip Code
Mailing Address	City		State	Zip Code
NV Driver's License or ID I	lumber		_ Phone Nun	nber ()
State of Nevada, County o	r			
Signed and sworn to befor	emeonDate	-		
BySignature of Affia	nt			Notary Stamp
		ary Public or Authorized A		
/# 220 (Str/Bd) 62010	Signatums must	beoriginals. Photocopie	a are not accepta	ble

Signatures must be originals. Photocopies are not acceptable. Changes may not be made to this form once it is signed and wintessed.

# **Section III – Non-Repairable Certificate**

1

# Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate

### (Form VP-2NR)

A Non-Repairable Vehicle (NRS 487.760) is defined as a motor vehicle, other than an abandoned vehicle that:

- 1. Has value only as a source of parts or scrap metal;
- 2. Has been designated by its owner for dismantling as a source of parts or scrap metal;
- 3. Has been stripped of all body panels, doors, hatches, substantially all interior components and substantially all grill and light assemblies; or
- 4. Has been burned, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that it cannot be returned to a condition, which is legal for operation on the highways of this state.

A Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate will be issued, upon application, for a vehicle as described in the definition (follow directions for Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate). A Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate must be issued before the ownership interest in a non-repairable vehicle may be transferred.

Once a vehicle has been issued a Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate, the vehicle may not be registered or issued a Certificate of Title, or be restored for use on Nevada highways.

A vehicle for which a Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate has been issued may not apply for or be issued a Salvage Title.

Transfer of ownership for a Non-Repairable Vehicle may only occur between a licensed automobile wrecker, dismantler or recycler. A licensed automobile wrecker, dismantler or recycler may only process a Non-Repairable Vehicle as parts or scrap metal.

A Duplicate Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate may be issued by completing an Application for Salvage Title or Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate, checking the transaction type box, indicating, "Duplicate."

No fee is assessed for a Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate.

#### Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (1/2012)

>	D	M	V
- 97	do	NOV CO	100

241

555 WRIGHT WAY CARSON CITY, NV 89711-0700 Reno/Sparks/Carson City (775) 884-40MV (4368) Las Vegas Area (702) 485-40MV (4368) Rural Nevada or Out of State (877) 368-7828 www.dmvmv.com

NON-REPAIRABLE VEHICLE CERTIFICATE

This Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate is an official ownership document issued by the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles. The owner named hereon is the owner of the vehicle described below.

	Title Number	Date
	NV007722476	04/22/2015
Year 2014 Make FIAT Axles 2 Leng	Model 500L EASY Body Type To	4W Brands
Odometer Reading 8	Odometer Brand ACTUA	MILES
Owner Information (		
Mailing Address		
IN THE HIGHWAYS OF NEVADA, THIS VEHICLE WAY ONLY	5 THIS MORE INTRADUCED A PHONE IN A RETURN THE BE TROCCESSED AS INAUTE MADVARESCRAPHIC TALLBY A LICEN THAT IS THE THE TAR SALT VEHICLES IS THE RETURN SUBJECTS	onstructed drives over dismantler, or Seautomodice wire over dismantler, or
Printed Full Lapid Network Blayer		Mavada DAN Roleman License Interline
Absels	City Stee	21e Costr
ODOWNTINE READING	The entrage stand is in scrats of its mechanical line The odometer reading is not the actual alloage, Will Exempt - Model year over 3 years old.	
Bigristue of fieler	Printed Name of St	atta
an aware of the above oblifes an earth solor make by the set	Herugans	Date of use
an and to of the above patients particular many by the set Signature of Bayer	es within C Loonse Munitor	
	es within C Loonse Munitor	
Sgrafure at 6-pet Reassignment Promit Ful Lopal Name of Burne Aktrum	English Control Number - Exercise Number - Primate Full (angus h	lanne of Buger Meninda DMM Buarressi (Linnois Aluegor De Coos ennos a Obeckad meta
Sgnature of Buget Reassignment Promot Full Lager/Burne of Burne Address I commy to the best of my insulation bits address of the Toxing Toxing	Cary Cary Cary Cary Cary Cary Cary Cary	Anne of Boger Neocos DMV Rusriessi (Jonnei Alusco) Dip Goos Hels. Wenki, ODOWETER OSCREPANCY
Signature of Super Reassignment Premit Full Lager Name of Nour Address Lowing, is the best of my insularge the address / reacting to the best of my insularge the address / reacting to the best of my insularge the address / reacting to the best of the insularge the address / reacting to the best of the insularge the address / reacting to the best of the insularge the address / reacting to the best of the best of the insularge the address / reacting to the best of the best of the insularge the address / reacting to the best of the	Cry State Cry St	Anne of Boger Neocos DMV Rusriessi (Jonnei Alusco) Dip Goos Hels. Wenki, ODOWETER OSCREPANCY

## Non-Repairable Certificate Front (5/2006)



# Non-Repairable Certificate Back (5/2006)



# **Section IV – Glossary**

### Glossary

*Cost of repair (NRS 487.890)* means an estimate of the cost of repair for a motor vehicle pursuant to NRS 487.800:

- 1. Must be calculated using the cost of the parts and labor required to restore the vehicle to the condition it was in immediately before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged. The cost of parts and labor must be based on:
  - a. The current published actual retail price of original manufacturer equipment, retail price of new alternative equipment or the actual cost of used parts.
  - b. Rates for labor, which are commonly charged in the community in which the repairs will be performed.
- 2. May not include any cost associated with:
  - a. Painting any portion of the vehicle;
  - b. Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or
  - c. Towing the vehicle.

*Brand* means a descriptive label assigned to a vehicle to identify the vehicle's current or prior condition.

Department means The Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles.

*Flood-damaged vehicle (NRS 487.740)* means a motor vehicle which:

- 1. Has been submerged in water to a point that the level of the water is higher than the door sill of the vehicle and the water has entered the passenger, trunk or engine compartment of the vehicle and has come into contact with the electrical system of the vehicle; or
- 2. Has been acquired by an insurance company or retained by its owner or any other person as part of a total loss settlement resulting from water damage.

*Lienholder (NRS 482.055)* means a person who holds a security interest in a vehicle and whose name appears on the certificate of title as a legal owner.

*Motor vehicle (NRS 482.075)* means every vehicle as defined in NRS 482.135, which is self-propelled.

*Non-Repairable Vehicle (NRS 487.760)* means a motor vehicle, other than an abandoned vehicle, that:

- 1. Has value only as a source of parts or scrap metal;
- 2. Has been designated by its owner for dismantling as a source of parts or scrap metal;
- 3. Has been stripped of all body panels, doors, hatches, substantially all interior components and substantially all grill and light assemblies; or

4. Has been burned, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that it cannot be returned to a condition which is legal for operation on the highways of this state.

*Non-Repairable Vehicle Certificate (VP2NR):* means a certificate using the same standard format as used on a title that is issued for a non-repairable vehicle.

*Owner (NRS 482.085)* means a person who holds the legal title of a vehicle and whose name appears on the certificate of title, and any lienholder whose name appears on the certificate of title.

*Rebuilder (NRS 482.097)* means a person engaged in the:

- 1. Business of reconstructing motor vehicles by the alteration, addition or substitution of substantial or essential parts, or
- 2. Assembling of replica or specially constructed vehicles from unassembled parts.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to require any licensed new or used vehicle dealer to secure a license as a rebuilder in conjunction with rebuilding in his or her own facilities.

*Rebuilt Vehicle (482.098)* means a vehicle:

- 1. That is a salvage vehicle as that term is defined in NRS 487.770, excluding a nonrepairable vehicle, or
- 2. One or more major components of which have been replaced as set forth in this subsection. For the purposes of this subsection, the requisite major components of a vehicle which must be replaced for a vehicle to be considered rebuilt are the:
  - a. Cowl assembly,
  - b. Rear clip assembly,
  - c. Roof assembly,
  - d. Floor pan assembly,
  - e. Conventional frame coupled with one additional major component, or
  - f. Complete front inner structure for a unibody.
- 3. The term does not include a vehicle for which the only change is the installation of a truck cab assembly.
- 4. For the purposes of this section, "replaced" means the substitution, or change in whole, of a new, used or after-market part of a vehicle.

*Reconstructed Vehicle (482.100)* means any vehicle which shall have been assembled or constructed largely by means of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles of various names, models or types, or which, if originally otherwise constructed, shall have been materially altered by the removal of essential parts or by the addition or substitution of essential parts, new or used, derived from other vehicles or makes of vehicles. Salvage Title (VP2S) (NRS 487.810 and NAC 487.007) means a title of ownership issued by the Department for a vehicle, which contains a brief description of the vehicle, including, insofar as data may exist with respect to the vehicle, the make, type, serial number and motor number, or any other number of the vehicle, upon application, to:

- 1. The owner of the vehicle;
- 2. The person to whom the vehicle is titled;
- 3. An insurance company that acquires the vehicle as a salvage vehicle pursuant to subsection 1 of NRS 487.800; or
- 4. A lienholder who acquires title to the vehicle.

Salvage Vehicle (NRS 487.770) means a motor vehicle that at any time has been declared a total loss vehicle, flood-damaged vehicle, non-repairable vehicle or had "salvage" or a similar word or designation placed on any title issued for the vehicle.

#### Total Loss Vehicle (NRS 487.790)

- 1. Means a motor vehicle:
  - a. Of a type which is subject to registration; and
  - b. Which has been wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged to such an extent that the cost of repair is 65 percent or more of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:
    - 1. Painting any portion of the vehicle;
    - 2. Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or
    - 3. Towing the vehicle.
- 2. The term does not include:
  - a. A nonrepairable vehicle;
  - b. A motor vehicle which is 10 model years old or older and which, to restore the vehicle to its condition before it was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged and regardless of cost, requires the replacement of only:
    - 1. The hood;
    - 2. The trunk lid;
    - 3. A fender;
    - 4. Two or fewer of the following parts or assemblies, which may be bolted or unbolted:
      - a) Doors;
      - b) A grill assembly;

- c) A bumper assembly;
- d) A headlight assembly; or
- e) A taillight assembly; or
- 5. Any combination of subparagraph 1, 2, 3 or 4;
- c. A motor vehicle, regardless of the age of the vehicle, for which the cost to repair the vehicle is less than 65 percent of the fair market value of the vehicle immediately before the vehicle was wrecked, destroyed or otherwise damaged, except that, for the purposes of this paragraph, the cost of repair does not include the cost of:
  - 1. Painting any portion of the vehicle;
  - 2. Replacing electronic components in accordance with the specifications of the manufacturer; or
  - 3. Towing the vehicle; or
- d. A motor vehicle that was stolen and subsequently recovered, if the motor vehicle:
  - 1. Has no structural damage; and
  - 2. Is missing only tires, wheels, audio or video equipment, or some combination thereof.
- 3. For the purposes of this section, the model year of manufacture is calculated based on a year beginning on January 1 of the calendar year in which the damage occurs.

*Vehicle (NRS 488.135)* means except as otherwise provided in <u>NRS 482.36348</u>, "vehicle" means every device in, upon or by which any person or property is or may be transported or drawn upon a public highway. The term does not include:

- 1. Devices moved by human power or used exclusively upon stationary rails or tracks;
- 2. Mobile homes or commercial coaches as defined in <u>chapter 489</u> of NRS; or
- 3. Electric personal assistive mobility devices.

*Vehicle Brand* means a descriptive label assigned to a vehicle to identify the vehicle's current or prior condition.